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Vision of the organization is to build a society

based on promoting socio-economic justice,
social sensitivity and empowerment of deprived
groups.

To enable them to become self -reliance and work
collectively for
Social change.

To actively contribute to the social and economic
development of the communities in which we
operate and to be an organization that continually
respond to the changing social realities through
the development and application of

knowledge, towards development of sustainable
society that promote and protects the equality,
social justice and Human Rights for all.
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Aims and Objectives To set up, promote, support, establish, manage
and run schools, education and/or training centers
and to provide grants, funds, contributions to the
educational institutions and other bodies for
various educational

and/ or training programs and to support any
activities/programs that might improve, encourage
and promote public education

To set up and support hospitals, medical and

healthcare centers, mobile healthcare units,
medical relief camps, etc for providing services for
healthcare

delivery and for administering medical relief to the
general public & handicapped.
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Issue of Interest Organization is actively working for the social
(or Concerns) development of Rural and tribal communities,

Our Focus areas for the Rural Development.

Our Rural development activities, key areas are
Education,

Health and Family welfare, Sustainable livelihood,
Social

causes.
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VISION AND MISSION

Mission

Vision

To reach out to the marginalised
section of the society, especially
focusing to the women, children and
youths of the slums. Empower
underprivileged community about
Gender and their Rights prospective
through Community Participation for
Sustainable Development.

Endeavours to evolve innovative
approach and process to utilize the
traditional skills and knowledge based to
make development project more
efficient and eco- friendly.




ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Section 8 Company)

We comprise of a multi- disciplinary team of social science experts, psychologist,
environmentalist, health personnel and dedicated team of community level workers,
volunteers and peer educator, who are the integral part of our community based
intervention, created both at urban and rural areas.

SOME MAJOR AREAS OF CONCERN:

» Women Empowerment
Disadvantaged community and senior citizen upliftment.
Creating awareness of Human rights.
Society’s Educational rights.
Integrated programme for street and working children.
Heath — Diabetes, Tuberculosis, Dental health, HIV/AIDS etc.
Sustainable environmental development and community sanitation.

TARGET AREAS:

Relief of the poor.

Education

Medical Relief

Yoga

Preservation of Environment (including watersheds, forests and wildlife).
Advancement of any other objects of general public utility.

T g ogd. 13303

W&“ SARKALYAN FOUNDATION




ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDTION
(Section 8 Company)

CONTACT US:

Thanks for showing your keen interest in the company. In case of any any inquiry,
you may contact us at the below mentioned addresses:

Ghaziabad: Contact Person:
FF-4, Plot No. ED-74, Arjunn Kumar Tyagi
Avantika,
Ghaziabad, UP — 201002, IN Mobile: +91 9289264952

Email:
mailto:tyagi.shikha1593@gmail.com




GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies
37/17,Kanpur, Westcott Building, The Mall,Uttar Pradesh,208001,India

Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name

[Pursuant to rule 29 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

Corporate Identification Number (CIN): U85300UP2020NPL 133153

I hereby certify that the name of the company has been changed from ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION to SHREE
MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION with effect from the date of this certificate and that the company is Company limited
by shares.

Company was originally incorporated with the name ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

Given under my hand at Kanpur this SECOND day of AUGUST TWO THOUSAND TWENTY THREE

Signature Not Verified

Digitally signed@ by~
DS Office of the R

Companies uttar.
Date: 2023.08.0

:10:17 IST

Seema Rath
Assistant Registrar of Companies/ Deputy Registrar of Companies/ Registrar of Companies

ROC Kanpur

Note: The corresponding form has been approved by Seema Rath, Registrar of Companies, ROC Kanpur and this order
has been digitally signed by the Registrar of Companies through a system generated digital signature under rule 9(2) of the
Companies (Registration Offices and Fees) Rules, 2014.

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:
SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,NA,GHAZIABAD,Ghaziabad-201002,Uttar Pradesh,India

Note: This certificate of incorporation is in pursuance to change of name by the Company and does not affects the rights and
liabilities of stakeholders pursuant to such change of name. It is obligatory on the part of the Company to display the old
name for a period of two years along with its new name at all places wherever a Company is required to display its name in
terms of Section 12 of the Act. All stakeholders are advised to verify the latest status of the Company and its Directors etc
and view public documents of the Company on the website of the Ministry www.mca.gov.in/MCA21



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Central Registration Centre

Certificate of Incorporation

[Pursuant to sub-section (2) of section 7 and sub-section (1) of section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and
rule 18 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

I hereby certify that ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION is incorporated on this Twenty second day of
August Two thousand twenty under the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and that the company is limited by shares.

The Corporate Identity Number of the company is U85300UP2020NPL133153.

The Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company is AATCA8997Q *
The Tax Deduction and Collection Account Number (TAN) of the company is MRTA13574B *

Given under my hand at Manesar this Twenty second day of August Two thousand twenty .

DS MINISTRY OF
ICORPORATE AFFAIRS 6

Digital Signature Certificate

Mr Parvinder Singh

DEPUTY REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

For and on behalf of the Jurisdictional Registrar of Companies

Registrar of Companies

Central Registration Centre

Disclaimer: This certificate only evidences incorporation of the company on the basis of documents and declarations
of the applicant(s). This certificate is neither a license nor permission to conduct business or solicit deposits or funds
from public. Permission of sector regulator is necessary wherever required. Registration status and other details of the
company can be verified on www.mca.gov.in

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION _
H. NO. 29, VILL.-BANWARIPUR, MEERPUR, MEERUT, MEERUT, '
Meerut, Uttar Pradesh, India, 250502 -

* as issued by the Income Tax Department



Form No.INC-13

Form language

e-MOA (e-Memorandum of Association) (¢ English C Hindi

[Pursuant to sections 4 and 8 of the Companies Act, 2013

and rules made thereunder read with Schedule 1]

Refer instruction kit for filing the form.

All fields marked in * are mandatory

1 The name of the company is SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN
pany FOUNDATION

2 The registered office of the company will be situated in the State of Uttar Pradesh

1.To establish, setup & run school,
college,university, hospitals, laboratories,
all types of training, technology and
research centre and study centre.

2. To promote & diffuse knowledge
3 (a) The objects to be pursued by the company on its incorporation are: of trade, commerce, industry, service
sector, science, research, & also
participate, support, undertake & execute
corporate social responsibility (CSR)
projects, to engage in advancement of
any other object of general public utility.

5. To publish magazines books,
monograph, periodicals journals,

(b) *Matters which are necessary for furtherance of the objects specified in clause 3(a) |pampbhlets, souvenirs to design & develop
are software, video, for the public awareness
or welfare without any motive to earn
profit whatsoever.

the doing of all such other lawful things as considered necessary for the furtherance of the above objects:

Provided that the company shall not support with its funds, or endeavor to impose on, or procure to be observed by its members
or others, any regulation or restriction which, as an object of the company, would make it a trade union.

4 *The objects of the company extend to the promote all CSR programme

5 (i) The profits, if any, or other income and property of the company, when-so-ever derived, shall be applied, solely for the
promotion of its objects as set forth in this memorandum.

(ii) *No portion of the profits, other income or property aforesaid shall be paid or transferred, directly or indirectly, by way of
dividend, bonus or otherwise by way of profit, to persons who, at any time are, or have been, members of the company or to any
one or more of them or to any persons claiming through any one or more of them.

(iii) *No remuneration or other benefit in money or money’s worth shall be given by the company to any of its members, whether
officers or members of the company or not, except payment of out-of-pocket expenses, reasonable and proper interest on
money lent, or reasonable and proper rent on premises let to the company.

(iv) *Nothing in this clause shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith of prudent remuneration to any of its officers

or servants (not being members) or to any other person (not being member), in return for any services actually rendered to the
company.
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(v) *Nothing in these clauses (i) and (iv) shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith of prudence remuneration to
any of its members in return for any services (not being services of a kind which are required to be rendered by a member),
actually rendered to the company

6 *No alteration shall be made to this memorandum of association or to the articles of association of the company which are for
the time being in force, unless the alteration has been previously submitted to and approved by the Registrar.

7 *The liability of the members is limited.

A - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF

8 *Table applicable to Section 8/ Part | Section 8 company A COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

TableA/B/C
(A- MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ B - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE AND NOT
HAVING SHARE CAPITAL/ C - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE AND HAVING SHARE CAPITAL)

Each member, undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the event of its being wound up while he is a member or
within one year afterwards, for the payment of the debts or liabilities of the company contracted before he ceases to be a member
and of the costs, charges and expenses of winding up, and for adjustment of the rights of the contributories among themselves
such amount as may be required not exceeding a sum of Rs *

The share capital of the company is 100000 rupees, divided into

10000 Equity Share Shares of 10 Rupees each

9 *True accounts shall be kept of all sums of money received and expended by the company and the matters in respect of which
such receipts and expenditure take place, and of the property, credits and liabilities of the company; and, subject to any
reasonable restrictions as to the time and manner of inspecting the same that may be imposed in accordance with the
regulations of the company for the time being in force, the accounts shall be open to the inspection of the members. Once at
least in every year, the accounts of the company shall be examined, and the correctness of the balance-sheet and the income and
expenditure account ascertained by one or more properly qualified auditor or auditors.

10 *If upon a winding up or dissolution of the company, there remains, after the satisfaction of all the debts and liabilities, any
property whatsoever, the same shall not be distributed amongst the members of the company but shall be given or transferred
to such other company having objects similar to the objects of this company, subject to such conditions as the Tribunal may
impose, or may be sold and proceeds thereof credited to the Rehabilitation and Insolvency Fund formed under Section 269 of
the Act.

11 *The Company can be amalgamated only with another company registered under section 8 of the Act and having similar
objects.
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Attachments

First Subscriber (s) sheet subscriber sheet MOA.pdf
Declaration
Pursuant to resolution no. |4 dated, 24/05/2023 I, on the behalf of Board of

Directors, declare that following amendments have been adopted in Memorandum of Association:

change the name of the company from ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION to SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

To be digitally signed by

Name SAURABH SHARMA
Designation Director

DIN 09263133

DSC
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Form No.INC-31

e-AOA (e-Articles of Association)

[Pursuant to Section 5 of the Companies Act, 2013 and

rules made thereunder read with Schedule []

Refer instruction kit for filing the form.

All fields marked in * are mandatory

Form language

( English C Hindi

Table applicable to company as notified under schedule | of the Companies Act, 2013

(F, G, H)

Table F/ G/ H (basis on the selection of above-mentioned field) as notified under schedule | of

the companies Act, 2013 is applicable to
(F — a company limited by shares

G- a company limited by guarantee and having a share capital
H - a company limited by guarantee and not having share capital)

The name of the company is

F - ACOMPANY LIMITED BY
SHARES

SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION

Chec_k if not Check if altered|Article No. Description
applicable
Interpretation
e The company is a Private Company within the meaning of section

2(68) of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly: i) Restricts the
right to transfer its shares: ii) Limit the number of its members to
two hundred.

Share Capital and Variation of rights

I

e Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the shares in
the capital of the company shall be under the control of the
Directors who may issue, allot or otherwise dispose of the same or
any of them to such persons, in such proportion and on such terms
and conditions and either at a premium or at par and at such time
as they may from time to time think fit.

i. Every person whose name is entered as a member in the register of
members shall be entitled to receive within two months after
incorporation, in case of subscribers to the memorandum or after
allotment or within one month after the application for the
registration of transfer or transmission or within such other period
as the conditions of issue shall be provided,—

a. one certificate for all his shares without payment of any
charges; or

b. several certificates,each for one or more of his shares,upon
payment of twenty rupees for each certificate after the first.

ii. Every certificate shall be under the seal and shall specify the shares
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to which it relates and the amount paid - up thereon.

iii. Inrespect of any share or shares held jointly by several persons, the
company shall not be bound to issue more than one certificate, and
delivery of a certificate for a share to one of several joint holders
shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders

i. If any share certificate be worn out, defaced, mutilated or torn or if
there be no further space on the back for endorsement of transfer,
then upon production and surrender thereof to the company, a
new certificate may be issued in lieu thereof, and if any certificate is
lost or destroyed then upon proof thereof to the satisfaction of the
company and on execution of such indemnity as the company
deem adequate, a new certificate in lieu thereof shall be given.
Every certificate under this Article shall be issued on payment of
twenty rupees for each certificate.

ii. The provisions of Articles(2) and(3) shall mutatis mutandis apply to
debentures of the company.

Except as required by law, no person shall be recognised by the company as
holding any share upon any trust, and the company shall not be bound by,
or be compelled in any way to recognise (even when having notice thereof)
any equitable, contingent, future or partial interest in any share, or any
interest in any fractional part of a share, or (except only as by these
regulations or by law otherwise provided) any other rights in respect of any
share except an absolute right to the entirety thereof in the registered
holder.

i. The company may exercise the powers of paying commissions
conferred by sub-section (6) of section 40, provided that the rate
per cent or the amount of the commission paid or agreed to be
paid shall be disclosed in the manner required by that section and
rules made thereunder.

ii. The rate or amount of the commission shall not exceed the rate or
amount prescribed in rules made under sub-section (6) of section
40.

iii. The commission may be satisfied by the payment of cash or the
allotment of fully or partly paid shares or partly in the one way and
partly in the other.

i. If atany time the share capital is divided into different classes of
shares, the rights attached to any class (unless otherwise provided
by the terms of issue of the shares of that class) may, subject to the
provisions of section 48, and whether or not the company is being
wound up, be varied with the consent in writing of the holders of
three-fourths of the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction
of a special resolution passed at a separate meeting of the holders
of the shares of that class.

ii. To every such separate meeting, the provisions of these regulations
relating to general meetings shall mutatis mutandis apply, but so
that the necessary quorum shall be at least two persons holding at
least one-third of the issued shares of the class in question.

The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class issued with
preferred or other rights shall not, unless otherwise expressly provided by
the terms of issue of the shares of that class, be deemed to be varied by the
creation or issue of further shares ranking pari passu therewith.

Subject to the provisions of section 55, any preference shares may, with the
sanction of an ordinary resolution, be issued on the terms that they are to be
redeemed on such terms and in such manner as the company before the
issue of the shares may, by special resolution, determine.
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Lien

i. The company shall have a first and paramount lien—

a. on every share (not being a fully paid share), for all monies
(whether presently payable or not) called, or payable at a
fixed time, in respect of that share; and

b. on all shares (not being fully paid shares) standing
registered in the name of a single person, for all monies
presently payable by him or his estate to the company:
Provided that the Board of directors may at any time
declare any share to be wholly or in part exempt from the
provisions of this clause.

ii. The company’s lien, if any, on a share shall extend to all dividends
payable and bonuses declared from time to time in respect of such
shares.

10

e The company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any
shares on which the company has a lien:Provided that no sale shall
be made—

e aunless asum in respect of which the lien exists is presently
payable; or

¢ b until the expiration of fourteen days after a notice in writing
stating and demanding payment of such part of the amount in
respect of which the lien exists as is presently payable, has been
given to the registered holder for the time being of the share or the
person entitled thereto by reason of his death or insolvency.

11

i. To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authorise some
person to transfer the shares sold to the purchaser thereof
ii. The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares
comprised in any such transfer.
iii. The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the application of the
purchase money, nor shall his title to the shares be affected by any
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the sale.

12

i. The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the company and
applied in payment of such part of the amount in respect of which
the lien exists as is presently payable.

ii. The residue, if any, shall, subject to a like lien for sums not presently
payable as existed upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the
person entitled to the shares at the date of the sale.

Calls on shares

13

i. The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in
respect of any monies unpaid on their shares (whether on account
of the nominal value of the shares or by way of premium) and not
by the conditions of allotment thereof made payable at fixed times:
Provided that no call shall exceed one-fourth of the nominal value
of the share or be payable at less than one month from the date
fixed for the payment of the last preceding call.

ii. Each member shall, subject to receiving at least fourteen days’
notice specifying the time or times and place of payment, pay to
the company, at the time or times and place so specified, the
amount called on his shares.

iii. A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board.

14

A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution
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of the Board authorizing the call was passed and may be required to be paid
by instalments.

[

15

The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls
in respect thereof.

16

e If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day
appointed for payment thereof, the person from whom the sum is
due shall pay interest thereon from the day appointed for payment
thereof to the time of actual payment at ten per cent per annum or
at such lower rate, if any, as the Board may determine.

e The Board shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest
wholly or in part.

17

i. Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable
on allotment or at any fixed date, whether on account of the
nominal value of the share or by way of premium, shall, for the
purposes of these regulations, be deemed to be a call duly made
and payable on the date on which by the terms of issue such sum
becomes payable.

ii. In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of
these regulations as to payment of interest and expenses, forfeiture
or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had become payable by
virtue of a call duly made and notified.

18

e The Board -

e a. may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing to advance
the same, all or any part of the monies uncalled and unpaid upon
any shares held by him and

e b.upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same
would, but for such advance, become presently payable) pay
interest at such rate not exceeding, unless the company in general
meeting shall otherwise direct, twelve per cent per annum, as may
be agreed upon between the Board and the member paying the
sum in advance.

Transfer of shares

19

i. The instrument of transfer of any share in the company shall be
executed by or on behalf of both the transferor and transferee.

ii. The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share until
the name of the transferee is entered in the register of members in
respect thereof.

20

i. The Board may, subject to the right of appeal conferred by section
58 decline to register—
ii. the transfer of a share, not being a fully paid share, to a person of
whom they do not approve; or
iii. any transfer of shares on which the company has a lien.

21

e The Board may decline to recognise any instrument of transfer
unless—

e a.the instrument of transfer is in the form as prescribed in rules
made under sub-section (1) of section 56;

e b. the instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of
the shares to which it relates, and such other evidence as the Board
may reasonably require to show the right of the transferor to make
the transfer; and

e c.theinstrument of transfer is in respect of only one class of shares.

Page 4 of 15




22

e On giving not less than seven days’ previous notice in accordance
with section 91 and rules made thereunder, the registration of
transfers may be suspended at such times and for such periods as
the Board may from time to time determine:

e Provided that such registration shall not be suspended for more
than thirty days at any one time or for more than forty-five days in
the aggregate in any year.

Transmission of shares

23

i. On the death of a member, the survivor or survivors where the
member was a joint holder, and his nominee or nominees or legal
representatives where he was a sole holder, shall be the only
persons recognised by the company as having any title to his
interest in the shares

ii. Nothing in clause (i) shall release the estate of a deceased joint
holder from any liability in respect of any share which had been
jointly held by him with other persons.

24

i. Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the
death or insolvency of a member may, upon such evidence being
produced as may from time to time properly be required by the
Board and subject as hereinafter provided, elect, either—

a. to be registered himself as holder of the share; or
b. to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or
insolvent member could have made.

ii. The Board shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or
suspend registration as it would have had, if the deceased or
insolvent member had transferred the share before his death or
insolvency.

25

i. If the person so becoming entitled shall elect to be registered as
holder of the share himself, he shall deliver or send to the company
a notice in writing signed by him stating that he so elects.

ii. If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share, he shall
testify his election by executing a transfer of the share.

iii. All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations
relating to the right to transfer and the registration of transfers of
shares shall be applicable to any such notice or transfer as aforesaid
as if the death or insolvency of the member had not occurred and
the notice or transfer were a transfer signed by that member.

26

¢ A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or
insolvency of the holder shall be entitled to the same dividends and
other advantages to which he would be entitled if he were the
registered holder of the share, except that he shall not, before
being registered as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in
respect of it to exercise any right conferred by membership in
relation to meetings of the company:

e Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notice requiring any
such person to elect either to be registered himself or to transfer
the share, and if the notice is not complied with within ninety days,
the Board may thereafter withhold payment of all dividends,
bonuses or other monies payable in respect of the share, until the
requirements of the notice have been complied with.

27

In case of a One Person Company—
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Forfeiture of shares

28

If a member fails to pay any call, or instalment of a call, on the day appointed
for payment thereof, the Board may, at any time thereafter during such time
as any part of the call or instalment remains unpaid, serve a notice on him
requiring payment of so much of the call or instalment as is unpaid, together
with any interest which may have accrued.

29

e The notice aforesaid shall—

¢ name a further day (not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen
days from the date of service of the notice) on or before which the
payment required by the notice is to be made; and

e state that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so
named, the shares in respect of which the call was made shall be
liable to be forfeited.

30

If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with,
any share in respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time
thereafter, before the payment required by the notice has been made, be
forfeited by a resolution of the Board to that effect.

31

i. A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on such
terms and in such manner as the Board thinks fit.

ii. Atany time before a sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may
cancel the forfeiture on such terms as it thinks fit.

32

i. A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a
member in respect of the forfeited shares, but shall,
notwithstanding the forfeiture, remain liable to pay to the company
all monies which, at the date of forfeiture, were presently payable
by him to the company in respect of the shares.

ii. The liability of such person shall cease if and when the company
shall have received payment in full of all such monies in respect of
the shares.

33

i. A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a director,
the manager or the secretary, of the company, and that a share in
the company has been duly forfeited on a date stated in the
declaration, shall be conclusive evidence of the facts therein stated
as against all persons claiming to be entitled to the share;

ii. The company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the
share on any sale or disposal thereof and may execute a transfer of
the share in favour of the person to whom the share is sold or
disposed of;

iii. The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the
share; and

iv. The transferee shall not be bound to see to the application of the
purchase money, if any, nor shall his title to the share be affected by
any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the
forfeiture, sale or disposal of the share.

34

The provisions of these regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of
non-payment of any sum which, by the terms of issue of a share, becomes
payable at a fixed time, whether on account of the nominal value of the
share or by way of premium, as if the same had been payable by virtue of a
call duly made and notified.

Alteration of capital

The company may, from time to time, by ordinary resolution increase the
share capital by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount, as may
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35

be specified in the resolution.

36

e Subject to the provisions of section 61, the company may, by
ordinary resolution,—

e consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of
larger amount than its existing shares;

e convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock, and
reconvert that stock into fully paid-up shares of any denomination;

e sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller
amount than is fixed by the memorandum;

e cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the
resolution, have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any
person.

37

e Where shares are converted into stock,—

o the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the
same manner as, and subject to the same regulations under which,
the shares from which the stock arose might before the conversion
have been transferred, or as near thereto as circumstances admit:

e Provided that the Board may, from time to time, fix the minimum
amount of stock transferable, so, however, that such minimum shall
not exceed the nominal amount of the shares from which the stock
arose.

o the holders of stock shall, according to the amount of stock held by
them, have the same rights, privileges and advantages as regards
dividends, voting at meetings of the company,and other matters, as
if they held the shares from which the stock arose; but no such
privilege or advantage (except participation in the dividends and
profits of the company and in the assets on winding up) shall be
conferred by an amount of stock which would not, if existing in
shares, have conferred that privilege or advantage.

¢ such of the regulations of the company as are applicable to paid-up
shares shall apply to stock and the words “share” and “shareholder”
in those regulations shall include “stock” and “stock-holder”
respectively.

38

e The company may, by special resolution, reduce in any manner and
with, and subject to, any incident authorised and consent required
by law, —

e it share capital;

e any capital redemption reserve account; or

e any share premium account.

Capitalisation of profits

39

e The company in general meeting may, upon the recommendation
of the Board, resolve—

e thatitis desirable to capitalise any part of the amount for the time
being standing to the credit of any of the company’s reserve
accounts, or to the credit of the, profit and loss account,or
otherwise available for distribution; and

e that such sum be accordingly set free for distribution in the manner
specified in clause (ii) amongst the members who would have been
entitled thereto, if distributed by way of dividend and in the same
proportions.

e The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be applied,
subject to the provision contained in clause (iii), either in or towards

e paying up any amounts for the time being unpaid on any shares
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held by such members respectively;

e paying up in full, unissued shares of the company to be allotted and
distributed, credited as fully paid-up, to and amongst such
members in the proportions aforesaid;

e partly in the way specified in sub-clause (A) and partly in that
specified in sub-clause (B);

o A securities premium account and a capital redemption reserve
account may, for the purposes of this regulation, be applied in the
paying up of unissued shares to be issued to members of the
company as fully paid bonus shares;

e The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed by the company
in pursuance of this regulation.

40

i. Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have been passed,
the Board shall—

a. make all appropriations and applications of the undivided
profits resolved to be capitalised thereby, and all
allotments and issues of fully paid shares if any; and

b. generally do all acts and things required to give effect
thereto.

ii. The Board shall have power—

a. to make such provisions, by the issue of fractional
certificates or by payment in cash or otherwise as it thinks
fit, for the case of shares becoming distributable in
fractions; and

b. to authorise any person to enter, on behalf of all the
members entitled thereto, into an agreement with the
company providing for the allotment to them respectively,
credited as fully paid-up, of any further shares to which
they may be entitled upon such capitalisation, or as the
case may require, for the payment by the company on their
behalf, by the application thereto of their respective
proportions of profits resolved to be capitalised, of the
amount or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid on
their existing shares;

iii. Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and
binding on such members

Buy-back of shares

41

Notwithstanding anything contained in these articles but subject to the
provisions of sections 68 to 70 and any other applicable provision of the Act
or any other law for the time being in force, the company may purchase its
own shares or other specified securities.

General meetings

[

42

All general meetings other than annual general meeting shall be called
extraordinary general meeting.

43

i. The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, call an extraordinary general
meeting.

ii. If at any time directors capable of acting who are sufficient in
number to form a quorum are not within India, any director or any
two members of the company may call an extraordinary general
meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which
such a meeting may be called by the Board.

Proceedings at general meetings
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i. No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a
quorum of members is present at the time when the meeting
proceeds to business.

44 .. . . .

ii. Save as otherwise provided herein, the quorum for the general
meetings shall be as provided in section 103.

|45 The chairperson, if any, of the Board shall preside as Chairperson at every
general meeting of the company.
n If there is no such Chairperson, or if he is not present within fifteen minutes

6 after the time appointed for holding the meeting or is unwilling to act as

chairperson of the meeting, the directors present shall elect one of their
members to be Chairperson of the meeting.
n If at any meeting no director is willing to act as Chairperson or if no director

47 is present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the

meeting, the members present shall choose one of their members to be
Chairperson of the meeting.
[]|48 In case of a One Person Company—
Adjournment of meeting
n i. The Chairperson may, with the consent of any meeting at which a
quorum is present, and shall, if so directed by the meeting, adjourn
the meeting from time to time and from place to place.

ii. No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other
than the business left unfinished at the meeting from which the
adjournment took place.

49 iii. When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the
adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original
meeting.

iv. Save as aforesaid, and as provided in section 103 of the Act, it shall
not be necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the
business to be transacted at an adjourned meeting.

Voting rights
] e Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to
any class or classes of shares,—

e on a show of hands, every member present in person shall have one

50 vote; and

e on a poll, the voting rights of members shall be in proportion to his
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the company.

Cls1 A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means in
accordance with section 108 and shall vote only once.
D i. Inthe case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a
vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the

59 exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders.

ii. For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in
which the names stand in the register of members.

] A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made

53 by any court having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, whether on a show of

hands or on a poll, by his committee or other legal guardian, and any such
committee or guardian may, on a poll, vote by proxy.
|54 Any business other than that upon which a poll has been demanded maybe

proceeded with, pending the taking of the poll.

No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all calls
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55

or other sums presently payable by him in respect of shares in the company
have been paid

56

i. No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except
at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to
is given or tendered, and every vote not disallowed at such meeting
shall be valid for all purposes.

ii. Any such objection made in due time shall be referred to the
Chairperson of the meeting, whose decision shall be final and
conclusive.

Proxy

57

The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of-attorney or other
authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarised copy of that power
or authority, shall be deposited at the registered office of the company not
less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned
meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes to vote, or,
in the case of a poll, not less than 24 hours before the time appointed for the
taking of the poll; and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated
as valid.

[

58

An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the form as prescribed in the
rules made under section 105

e Avote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of
proxy shall be valid, notwithstanding the previous death or insanity
of the principal or the revocation of the proxy or of the authority
under which the proxy was executed, or the transfer of the shares in
respect of which the proxy is given:

>9 ¢ Provided that no intimation in writing of such death, insanity,
revocation or transfer shall have been received by the company at
its office before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned
meeting at which the proxy is used.
Board of Directors
e The first director of the company is as given below.1. Ms. Ayushi
60 Tyagi2. Ms. Shikha Tyagi

61

e The remuneration of the directors shall, in so far as it consists of a
monthly payment, be deemed to accrue from day-to-day.

¢ In addition to the remuneration payable to them in pursuance of
the Act, the directors may be paid all travelling, hotel and other
expenses properly incurred by them—

¢ in attending and returning from meetings of the Board of Directors
or any committee thereof or general meetings of the company; or

¢ in connection with the business of the company.

[

62

The Board may pay all expenses incurred in getting up and registering the
company.

63

The company may exercise the powers conferred on it by section 88 with
regard to the keeping of a foreign register; and the Board may (subject to
the provisions of that section) make and vary such regulations as it may
think fit respecting the keeping of any such register.

64

All cheques, promissory notes, drafts, hundis, bills of exchange and other
negotiable instruments, and all receipts for monies paid to the company,
shall be signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed, or otherwise executed, as the
case may be, by such person and in such manner as the Board shall from

Page 10 of 15




time to time by resolution determine

[

65

Every director present at any meeting of the Board or of a committee
thereof shall sign his name in a book to be kept for that purpose.

66

i. Subject to the provisions of section 149, the Board shall have power
at any time, and from time to time, to appoint a person as an
additional director, provided the number of the directors and
additional directors together shall not at any time exceed the
maximum strength fixed for the Board by the articles.

ii. Such person shall hold office only up to the date of the next annual
general meeting of the company but shall be eligible for
appointment by the company as a director at that meeting subject
to the provisions of the Act.

Proceedings of the Board

67

e The Board of Directors may meet for the conduct of business,
adjourn and otherwise regulate its meetings, as it thinks fit.

e Adirector may, and the manager or secretary on the requisition of a
director shall, at any time, summon a meeting of the Board.

68

i. Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, questions arising at
any meeting of the Board shall be decided by a majority of votes.

ii. In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Board, if any,
shall have a second or casting vote.

69

The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board;
but, if and so long as their number is reduced below the quorum fixed by
the Act for a meeting of the Board, the continuing directors or director may
act for the purpose of increasing the number of directors to that fixed for the
quorum, or of summoning a general meeting of the company, but for no
other purpose.

70

i. The Board may elect a Chairperson of its meetings and determine
the period for which he is to hold office.

ii. If nosuch Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the
Chairperson is not present within five minutes after the time
appointed for holding the meeting, the directors present may
choose one of their number to be Chairperson of the meeting.

71

i. The Board may, subject to the provisions of the Act, delegate any of
its powers to committees consisting of such member or members
of its body as it thinks fit.

ii. Any committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so
delegated, conform to any regulations that may be imposed on it
by the Board.

72

i. A committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings.

ii. If nosuch Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the
Chairperson is not present within five minutes after the time
appointed for holding the meeting, the memberspresent may
choose one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

73

i. A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit.

ii. Questions arising at any meeting of a committee shall be
determined by a majority of votes of the members present, and in
case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson shall have a second or
casting vote.
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74

All acts done in any meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof or by
any person acting as a director, shall, notwithstanding that it may be
afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any
one or more of such directors or of any person acting as aforesaid, or that
they or any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if every such director or
such person had been duly appointed and was qualified to be a director.

75

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, a resolution in writing,
signed by all the members of the Board or of a committee thereof, for the
time being entitled to receive notice of a meeting of the Board or
committee, shall be valid and effective as if it had been passed at a meeting
of the Board or committee, duly convened and held.

76

i. In case of a One Person Company—

ii. where the company is having only one director, all the businesses
to be transacted at the meeting of the Board shall be entered into
minutes book maintained under section 118;

iii. such minutes book shall be signed and dated by the director;

iv. the resolution shall become effective from the date of signing such
minutes by the director.

Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary or Chief Financial
Officer

77

e Subject to the provisions of the Act,—

¢ A chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief
financial officer may be appointed by the Board for such term, at
such remuneration and upon such conditions as it may think fit;
and any chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or
chief financial officer so appointed may be removed by means of a
resolution of the Board;

e Adirector may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager,
company secretary or chief financial officer

78

A provision of the Act or these regulations requiring or authorising a thing
to be done by or to a director and chief executive officer, manager, company
secretary or chief financial officer shall not be satisfied by its being done by
or to the same person acting both as director and as, or in place of, chief
executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer.

The Seal

79

i. The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the seal.

ii. The seal of the company shall not be affixed to any instrument
except by the authority of a resolution of the Board or of a
committee of the Board authorised by it in that behalf, and except
in the presence of at least two directors and of the secretary or such
other person as the Board may appoint for the purpose; and those
two directors and the secretary or other person aforesaid shall sign
every instrument to which the seal of the company is so affixed in
their presence.

Dividends and Reserve

The company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend

v
L]0 shall exceed the amount recommended by the Board.
n Subject to the provisions of section 123, the Board may from time to time
81 pay to the members such interim dividends as appear to it to be justified by
the profits of the company.
n i. The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out

of the profits of the company such sums as it thinks fit as a reserve

Page 12 of 15




82

or reserves which shall, at the discretion of the Board, be applicable
for any purpose to which the profits of the company may be
properly applied, including provision for meeting contingencies or
for equalizing dividends; and pending such application, may, at the
like discretion, either be employed in the business of the company
or be invested in such investments (other than shares of the
company) as the Board may, from time to time, thinks fit.

ii. The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider
necessary not to divide, without setting them aside as a reserve

83

i. Subject to the rights of persons, if any, entitled to shares with
special rights as to dividends, all dividends shall be declared and
paid according to the amounts paid or credited as paid on the
shares in respect whereof the dividend is paid, but if and so long as
nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the company, dividends
may be declared and paid according to the amounts of the shares.

ii. No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls
shall be treated for the purposes of this regulation as paid on the
share.

iii. All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the
amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares during any portion
or portions of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid;
but if any share is issued on terms providing that it shall rank for
dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for dividend
accordingly.

84

The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums
of money, if any, presently payable by him to the company on account of
calls or otherwise in relation to the shares of the company.

85

i. Any dividend, interest or other monies payable in cash in respect of
shares may be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the post
directed to the registered address of the holder or, in the case of
joint holders, to the registered address of that one of the joint
holders who is first named on the register of members, or to such
person and to such address as the holder or joint holders may in
writing direct.

ii. Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of
the person to whom it is sent.

[

86

Any one of two or more joint holders of a share may give effective receipts
for any dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of such share.

[

87

Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given to the
persons entitled to share therein in the manner mentioned in the Act.

[

88

No dividend shall bear interest against the company.

Accounts

89

i. The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what
extent and at what times and places and under what conditions or
regulations, the accounts and books of the company, or any of
them, shall be open to the inspection of members not being
directors.

ii. No member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting
any account or book or document of the company except as
conferred by law or authorised by the Board or by the company in
general meeting.
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Winding up

90

e Subject to the provisions of Chapter XX of the Act and rules made
thereunder—

¢ If the company shall be wound up, the liquidator may, with the
sanction of a special resolution of the company and any other
sanction required by the Act, divide amongst the members, in
specie or kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the company,
whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or not.

e For the purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may set such value as he
deems fair upon any property to be divided as aforesaid and may
determine how such division shall be carried out as between the
members or different classes of members.

¢ The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any
part of such assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the
contributories if he considers necessary, but so that no member
shall be compelled to accept any shares or other securities whereon
there is any liability.

Indemnity

91

Every officer of the company shall be indemnified out of the assets of the
company against any liability incurred by him in defending any proceedings,
whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in his favour or in which
he is acquitted or in which relief is granted to him by the court or the
Tribunal.

Others

92
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First Subscriber (s) sheet subscriber sheet MOA.pdf
Declaration
Pursuant to resolution no. |04 dated, 24/05/2023 I, on the behalf of Board of

Directors, declare that following amendments have been adopted in Article of Association:

CHANGE THE NAME OF THE COMPANY FROM ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION TO SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION.

To be digitally signed by

Name SAURABH SHARMA
Designation Director

DIN 09263133

DSC

Page 15 of 15




Licence under section 8 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
[Pursuant to rule 20 the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

Section 8 Licence Number 120066

WHEREAS it has been proved to my satisfaction that ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION , a person or an association
of persons to be registered as a company under the Companies Act, 2013, for promoting objects of the nature specified in clause
(a) of sub-section (1) of section 8 of the said Act, and that it intends to apply its surplus, if any, or other income and property in
promoting its objects and to prohibit the payment of any dividend to its members;

NOW, THEREFORE, in exercise of the powers conferred by section 8 of the said Act, I, the Registrar at MEERUT, hereby grant,
this licence, directing that the said person or association or persons be registered as a company with limited liability without the
addition of the word “Limited”, or as the case may be, the words “Private Limited” to its name, subject to the following
conditions namely :

(1) that the said company shall in all respects be subject to and governed by the conditions and provisions contained in
its memorandum of association ;

(2) that the profits, if any or other income and property of the said company, whensoever derived, shall be applied
solely for the promotion of the object as set forth in its memorandum of association and that no portion thereof shall be
paid or transferred, directly or indirectly, by way of dividend, bonus, or otherwise by way of profit, to persons who at
any time are or have been members of the said company or to any of them or to any person claiming through any one
or more of them;

(3) that no remuneration or other benefit in money or money's worth shall be given by the company to any of its
members except payment of out-of-pocket expenses, reasonable and proper interest on money lent, or reasonable and
proper rent on premises let to the company;

(5) that nothing in this clause shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith of prudent remuneration to any
of its officers or servants (not being members) or to any other person (not being member), in return for any services
actually rendered to the company;

(6) that nothing in clauses (3), (4) and (5) shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith of prudent
remuneration to any of its members in return for any services (not being services of a kind which are required to be
rendered by a member), actually rendered to the company;

(7) that no alteration shall be made to the memorandum of association or to the articles of association of the company,
which are for the time being in force, unless the alteration has been previously submitted to and approved by the
Registrar ;

(8) The Company can be amalgamated only with another company registered under section 8 of the Act and having
similar objects; and

(9) that, without prejudice to action under any law for the time being in force, this licence shall be liable to be revoked,
if the company:

(a) contravenes any of the requirements of section 8 of the Act or the rules made thereunder or any of the conditions
subject to which a licence is issued;

(b) if the affairs of the company are conducted fraudulently or in a manner violative of the objects of the company or
prejudicial to public interest.

DS MINISTRY O
ICORPORATE
IAFFAIRS 6

For and on behalf of the Jurisdictional Registrar of Companies
Registrar of Companies
Central Registration Centre

Dated this 22 Day of 08 2020

o



ANSHUL AGARWAL 8 COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
5,ADVOCATE CHAMBER R.D.C.

RAJ NAGAR GHAZIABAD

PHONE NO. {Q) 2826455 (M) 9968707325
E-mail:- anshul2313@yahoo.co.in

Independent Auditors Report

T,

The Members of

ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Hepart on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audiied the accompanying financial statements of ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021 the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the vear ended, and a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
mfarmation

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013( the Act) in the manner
sa required and give a tree and fair view in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act. accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 317
March. 202 Tand its Profit and Loss for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinicen

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Ay diting (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act. 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards arc further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Compuny in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules there under. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinian,

Manugement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Ihe Company 's Board of Direetors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”™) with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give & true and fair
view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepied in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities:
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to - fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statemenis, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abifity to continue
as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using the going concern basis of
acceunting unless management either intends (o liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has noe realistic
aliernative but o do so.

Fhose Board of Directors are alse responsible for overseeing the company’s financial Teporling process.




 Auditor’s Responsibilities on Aundit of the Financial Statements -

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bur is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered ‘material if, individoally or in the aperegate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
eeonamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these linancial statements,

As part of an andit in accordance with SAs, we exervise professional judgment and maintain professional
seepticism throughout the andit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of marerial misstatement of the financial statements. whether due 1o frauwd or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nsk of not detecting & material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for onc resulting from error, as fraed may nvolve collusion, forgery, intentional emissions,
nisrepresentations, o the override of internal contrul.

» FEvaluate the approprinteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sccounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt om the Company’s ability @ ¢ontinue as a going concern. I we conclude that a marterial
umcErtamty exists, we ane required o draw attention in our awditor®s réport o the related disclosures in the
Fnancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cense to continug s 4 goirg canser.

« Evaluaic the overall presentation, struciure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in & manner that achieves fair
presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably ke thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, reloted safeguards.

Report on oilier Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis
I As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtsined all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
[rom our examination of those books.

ch The Balance Sheet the Statement of Frofit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of accolm,

d) In cur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 4,

e Um the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2021 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualificd as on 31 March, 2021from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Fi  With respect o adequacy of Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. refer our Report in Ammexure-A. Our report expresses an unmodified




opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's inernal financial controls over

financial reporting
o) With respect 1o the other matters o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and pecording
to the explanations given (o us:
i, There is no pending litigation on the Company which has 1o be disclosed in iis financial statements.
ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards.
iii. There has been no Investor Education and Protection Fund maintained by the Company.

For Anshul Agarwal & Co.

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 2.11.2021
UDIN 214131430 A A ADPR4T0




ANNEXURE *A”
TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® of our report of even
date)

We have audited the Intemal Financial Control over financial reporting of DA ASHARAM JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION, as 317 March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company for the vear ended on thar darte,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internmal Financial Controls based on
the mternal coniral over fnancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intemal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India, These responsibilities include the design,
implementution and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
aceounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 20 3,

AUMTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Control over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Owver Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the cxtent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur andit involves performing procedures to obtain avdit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.  Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reparting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
ETTO.

We believe thut the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company”s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s Internal Financial Control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2}
provide reasonable assurance that trunsactions are recorded as necessary to permit proparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accoutering principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
{3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company s assets that could have a material effect on the fnancial statements.




INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REMORTING.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
af collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrels over financial reporting
te fisture period are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriomte.
OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects has an adequate Internal Finance Controls system over financial reporting and such Internal
Financial Controls aver financial reporiing were operating effectively ] al
31" March 2021, based on the Intermal Control over financial reporing criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components oF internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Aodit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Ghaziabail
[hate: 02.11.2021
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ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
UASIOOUPZ0ZOMPLIIILED
FLAT NO, D-401, FORTUNE RESIDENCY, RAJNAGAR EXTEMSION, GHATIARAD, UF 201003 TH

fBalance Sheet as at Jist March, 3021 = 5
z o Fi ¥ | Figures as at 3
rariiculars N I Hobte Mo I'I:;t.-‘ ..;.;.l g
1., EQUITY ARND LIABII;"I'I'I s
{1} Shareholders Funds
{a} Ehyre Capital 1 1Erlﬂ1ﬂnﬂnggg:
(b} Ros2rncy mnd Surpdus 2 ; K
{2) Current Limbilities
{ &1 other Current Liablitres k| 0,00
Total B9,000.00 | =
II.ARsCES
{1) Currcnt Assats -
{a) Cash pnd cazh equivalents 4 89, 000.00
Total §9,000.00 i ==
TQ LINTS: 1-6

Hotes refer to above form an
Integral Part of the Balance Sheet
(s pET Y Separate feport of Even Date)

WITH ACCOUNTING POLICIES

For ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

g\
-
Place:- Ghaziabad Arj Kumar Tyagi S rma

Date:- 0271172021 [Director) rector)

Vo - stz ppppt P



ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
UB5300UP2020NPL133153

FLAT NO. D-401, FORTUNE RESIDENCY, RAJNAGAR EXTENSION, GHAZIABAD, UPF 201003 iH

Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

M Figures as at Figures as at
Pﬂl’ﬂi:‘l.l bars H“:q.e '{nt =071 =4 -F.2020
0.00 0.00
Revenue from pperabions o0 .60
Oiker Income
0.00] 0.00
Total Revenue (I +II} -
Expenses!
Emploves benefil expanse x 11000.00 0.00
{Other expenses
0.00
Total Expenses 11000.00

Vi Profit Betpes exceptional and extraordinary items and |y, _ gy -11000.00 i
X

0 0.00
Vi, Exceptional & Extreordinary Itéms

2 0.00
® VII. Frofit before extraardinary items and tax (V - VI) 11000:50
~00)
IX. Profit before tax {(VII - VILI} -11000.50 =
¥, Tax axpense:
{1) Current tax “‘3’3
{2) Deferred tax o ¥
XI. Profit{Loss) from the perid from cantinuing operations | ry11-vIl -11000.00 0.00
XII. Profit/{Less) from discontinuing operations 0 0
XIII. Tax expense of discounting operations Y ’
XIV. Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII -
XIIT) o u
XV. Profit/({Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) -11000.00 0.00
XV1. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic -1.10 0.00
(2) Diluted -1.10 0.00]

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:-

1-6
WITH ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Notes refer to above form an
Integral Part of the Balance Sheet
(As per my Separate Report of Even Date)

For ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

Y
Place:- Ghaziabad

Arjunn Kumar Tyagi  Saufabh Sharma
Date:- 02/11/2021 (Director) (Director)



1 SHARE CAPITAL

ASHARANM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
ELAT MO. D401, FORTUNE RESIDENCY, RAJNAGAR EXTENSION, GHAZIABAD, UP 201003 1N

P, NPL133163

MOTES ON FiHAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 315T MARCH, 2021
(Tha previous year fliguras have b

gan ragroupedy reclassified, wherever necassany 1o conform bo the
curran year presentation)

A oat Ao Al
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
100000 al
Autherised Capial
> |astied . 5 id [ 100000 000
i
Total fs.| 100000.00 .08
1.1 Detail of Shareholders holding more than §% Shares:
5 Name of Shareholders A= at 41.03.2021 As at 34,03 2020
- N )I No. of Shares % Held No. of Bhares | % Held
11 Ayushi Tyagl S000 ED] E
2iShikha Tyacogi 000 50 =
2 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Particular As at Az at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Profit & Loss Account
1 As Per Previous year Balance Shaet 0.0 Q.04
2 Add: Profit for the year -11000.00 0.00
Total Rs ~11000.00 0.00)
3 CURRENT LIABILITES
FParticular A= at s at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1|Audit Payable o
Total Rs. 0.00 Q.00
4 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particular As at As at
34.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1|Balance with Bank 0
2|{Cash in Hand 85000 0
Total Rs. 89000 0
5 OTHER EXPENSES
Particular As at As at ’
31.03.20 31.03.2020

Administration Expenses

SGAR



As Auditor

Incorporation charges

AUDITOR MLUME

Total

e,

G000

Boon

(e ]

Place:- Ghaziabad
Date:- 0271172021

Signature to Note 1 to &

.ﬂ.rlunn Kumar Tyagi Sharma

(Director) {Director)

FRN Mo, 015520C



ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
FLAT NO. D-201, FORTUNE RESIDENCY, RAINAGAR EXTENSION, GHAZIABAD, UP 201003 I
UBS3I00Ur2020MrL133153
Notes en Financlal Statements for 31st March, 2021

8]
FAEROUND
Ashanam Jamkahen Founds from was iearpnsfed in Tndia om 80nd August 050 The campany 18 registered as
Sectart & Company under the prtinron of Companans Aep J0LE
s gurcfe, sefup deun sehools, colleges, wRiver Ty, hagpitalf. frbarafsries.

The mas Focus anes of fhe compam if K
wng ceniee, call confres

af! types of rraming fechneky o mpsparch contres, study d coach

A) Besis of Acownting
The Snanmal shafements ane
senewlyasenp ped aecounfing principies Tneliz

fam, o aecrual bosis, it accordance with the

prepaned under historreol cost roRvenfen

and the relevant prﬂw‘:wn.rm" fthe Comparnies Act, 2013

secepted accounting principles requires
simates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Nobilities on the
results of operations during the reporting period. pifference between the
o in the period in which the results are known/ materialised.

E) Lire of Estimates
The prepenafin &
. .n:-:_:._‘,l.'..-.ﬂf ro make s
it af the fincnoial statements and the
acrus! results and estimates are FECogRiIe

financial statements in comformity with gererally

Closing Stack as voluation and quantity is
tack is valued at Cast or net Realisable
verify the same. Hence, We rely

£ Imvemrortes
The eompary o not
certified by management 7o us, Fuirthe it
Vol which ever is less, In the absence o

on marssement.

maintained stock register during the year. However,
is also certified to us that closing

f stock register it is not passible for us fo

t comprises the purchase price and afny

o) Fived Asserls
there are no fixed

Fived ossets are stated at cost
attrbutable cost off bringing the asset fo /s

asset during the year.

£) Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assels s provided on the basis of their estimated useful life and residual value as prescribed

ungler Schedile IT to the Companies Act, Fo13

F) Impairment of Assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost thereof exceeds its recoverable vale. If any such
indlication exists, the Company estimares #he recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
+ i¢ reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is

asset is less than ifs carrying €ost, the carrying €os
wed in the profit and loss account. I £ at the balance sheet date there is

treated os an impairment loss and is reco Tl
longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and

an indication that @ previously assessed impairment loss no
the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated histarical cost and is

accardingly reversed in the profit and loss account.

less aceumulated depreciation. Lo
working condition for its infended use. However,

truction of qualifying assers are capitalised as part
substantial period of fime fo get ready
loss account. However, there is 7o

&) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are attributable fo
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is
for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are

such qualifying assets during the year.

the acguisition or cons
one that necessarily fakes a
charged to the profit and

H) Provision for Current and beferred Tax




[

!

Y

or for 1o tompriees current in
dme - e
and deferred 1ax delermieed Currest incame-tew |
e (g determired in

P ¢ of fexoble imcome while
deferred :
tax being defermined or the tax effect of timing cif ference
i

o
-senting the difference befween
pie of reversal in ene or mere -“:“HH nEnmas g scosmiing Incama that arige ieed
iy a e in ang jod, and &=
fquent period(s]. Such deferred tax is gunfifsed wsing ::u.l ared IHIE:

nacted o7 subsfantively enasted as ot 1he ond of 1he fisancial
noinl peat

o) prelsiens
renult of o paat gvent where

Tha Company mekes i
e e it
and @ reliable estimate of 1he amount of oblgation can be mace

I} Contingent Linbllitles end Contingent Assets

of legal aspects, clebms oyt
+ of statutory ducs dispate
iginal demand without taking ist2
bigations that sy but will

:;P::I::LT" #he focts of each oode ond af ter dus vchmtion
g as debis are freated as confingent kabikifies, In respec

mpany, contingent liabilities are prenided for crd disclosed a$ per A7

Possible future or present o

fhe ot il of

sl Campany Fot
d and ﬁﬂn"lﬂ'l'ﬁd

gecount any i
v interest or peralty that may scerue thereafter.
¢ canvint be rebiably estimated, has
15 o'l ﬂlh-!l"

pmb:ul:-}r' rot require outflow of resources or where the sam
cantingent fiability in the nates ta the financiol statements which if NiL. Ha

pecogrised ror disclosed in the finoncial statemesnts,

K] Earnings per shere
Basic sarmings per chare I8 calculated by dividing net profit ar faz for the year attributable
{after deducting ot tributable taxes) by the mumber of equity sha
For the purpose af caleulating difuted carnings per share, the net profi
sharcholders and the weighted average pumber af shares gutatandl

effects of diluthve patential equity dhares

res outstanding during fhe year-

¢ or logs for the periad a1

wever, The cantergent ciSE

te equity gharenalders

pibutable to equity
.,;.djuﬂ!d far the

is not

L) Employees Berefits

The Provizion for gratuity and other retirement berefits payable of ful
provided far. a5 there is no present fakikity Far the samé

M) Foreign Currency Transaction
There is no foreign GUITENCY #ransaction made by the Compary during Fhee 'pEar,

M) Revenue Recogaltion
The recognition of revenue is belng dane in accordance Wit accounting standard prancunced by The Tnstitute of
hartered Accountants of Indie

AOTES T THE ETAANCTAL STATEMENTS
wred Loans, Croditors,

Debtors, Advances are subject to

£ ADDITIONAL

a) The balance in Party’s accounts in Linsec
respective confirmation from them reconciliation.

] Tr the opinicn af the Board of hirector and To the best of their krowledge end belief, the yalue on
reglisation of Current Agsets in the ordinary course of busiress will pat be less than the amount af
which they are stoted in the Balarce Sheet.

c) Bazed on the information avaifable with the Company, there oré no dues outstanding iR respect af
Wicre, Smoll and Medium enterprises of the balance sheet date, Mo amounts were paycble fo such
enterprises which were outstanding for more than 45 days. Further, ne intergst during The year has
been paid ar payehle in respect thereof, The ahove disclosure has been determined ta the extent such
parties have been identified an the basis of infermetion available with the Camparty. THiS has been
relied upon by the auditars.

Lurrent yeor Previcus Yedr

d) Fontingent Liabilifies MIL

e)  PRelated Porty Disclosures: MIL é-,v z
Hilding o EI g
Camnary & 8
Subsidiary Company P E s

Other related Party being Birectars and Sharehelders = E
{Amf in B2.) 5000 g w

Auditors Remuneration- Audit Fees



- In Other E-u.pu:u.r " 1
]
————
1 claims against He compry ot nchnowledged as debys e i!. .
g ' HITL
Estimated amount of contracts remais; %
g to b
h} peoount and ot pravided for & executed an copital e -E_
i Infermation regording poyment ta Bilrectars -4 g
As Salary a
Figures far th
;I; PFE::FI: refer ﬂf. pl‘r_vlgulg Tm" have been rearronged! regrovped whereser corsidered recessary to
nd Disel REXUre-'a’ on Statement of Signifleant Accaunting Policied ard Trooms Campstaton
4 selasure Standards adopted in preparation of Financial Statements for the yeor ended Jiar
March, 2021
Iy As current year is year of incerporaton, Previous year figures are not applicable

m) Motes 1 to & form an integral part of the Balance Sheet and profit & loss Afc,
Signature to Notes 1 to 6

For & on behalf of Board of Directors of
For ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

Place: Ghaziabad Anﬂ%ﬁ: %
Director

Date:- 02/11/2021 Director
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GUPTA RUCHI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statemenls of ASHARAM JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION (“the company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as ot 31% March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and aceordinz to the explanations given to us,
e aforesaid financial statements give the information requited by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as al 31™ March 2022, its Profit for the

vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion j
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further deseribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

. section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial stalements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethic: . responsibilitics in
accordance with these requirements and the Code off Ethies.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the inforztion obtained at the date of this
auditor’s report, but does not include the financial statements gral our auditor®s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information ¢
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,




with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the cousse of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thers is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India,"including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatemnent when it exists, Misstatements can arise from [fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the apgregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting-a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,




as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i; of the Companics
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
appregate,makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statementsmay be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of ourauditworkandinevaluatingtheresults of our
work:and(ii)toevaluatethe effect toanyidentifiedmisstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other malters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other maters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022 and its
profit for the year ended on that date.




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give a statement
on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent not applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Repart are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion., the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31¥ March 2022,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) As per Notification No. 464(e) dated 05/06/2017 and Notification No. 583(e) dated
13/06/2017, provisions related to Internal financial control is not applicable on company.

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transfarred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

FOR GUFTA RUCHI & COuch;
CHARTERED ACCpg n.l AN ;

F.R.No.: 0329010

CA RUCHI GUPTANM\

(PROP.)
MLNO. 531674

UDIN: 22533674BAWMDV 7954
Place: Ghaziabad
Dated:September 5%, 2022
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Malance Sheet Av On March 31, 3022

Parthulars Mote Ax at Af At
o Na, _E’l__lltﬂ. 11, 1023 March 31, 2021
{Amaun In oo ) TAmeunt bn 0007)
A FOUNTY AND LIARILITIES
1 Sharehalders’ fundy
[w) Share cantal F ) 100 00 100.00
(b} Reserves and surphus 1 4709 -11.00
b} Maney Beceled apalin share warreniy ¥ g
1 Share application money pending allotments
3 Nongurrent liabdlithes
{#) Long derm bomowings 4 - S
{b] Deferred tas liabilties (nen) .
{c] Drher Long Term Liabilities
{d] Long term prowision .
& Current labilities
[} Short Teem Bomowings 5 . -
[b] Trade payables 6
|81 etal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprizes . .
{Bj total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micra enterprises and smafl 40.00 .
Enterprises
() Otheer current liabilities 7 10.00 .
[d) Shaort-term prowveaons i 40.00 -
TOTAL 137.08 £9.00
B ASSETS
1 Mon=current atwrts
(@ [i] Property, Plant and Equipment g - _
[ii] imangible assets z 5
{iif] Capial Waork in progress - -
v} intangible Aasets under Development - =
[b) NWon-curment investments 10 a
(e} Deterred Tax Assets
[d} Long verm koans and Advances
(e} Crher Mon Current Asvens
2 Current asirts
(8] Currem investments 11 - -
(b} e rtonies 12 5 .
[c} Trade recewabiles 13 . 3
(e} Cash pndf cosh eguivalents 14 137.08 B9.00
[#] Shor-term boans and advances 15 a =
{f) Other Current Assets 16 . 5
B9.00

TOTAL 137.08

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes 1o Flnanclal Stitemants
Ai per ow repon of even date sitsched 1
For GUPTA RUCHI B D

ARJUNN l:lll\l.ll TYAGH
Director
DIN D296 7667

ML.NG.: 533674
LIDNM: ZR5 336 TARAW
Place: Ghardabad
Darte: O5/09/2002

FOR ASHARAM LANKALYAN FOUNDATION

ﬁﬁr égj)_,

uI.IMBH SHARMA
Dlrector
DML 263133
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FOR ASHARAM JAMKALYAN CUNDATION

ey -

ARIUNK KPMAR TYAG]
Dirwtor Diractor
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ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
CIN NO- 22533674BAWMDV7954
abad UP 201002 IN

Reg. FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVAN TIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghazi

NOTE: -1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

a) h:counting convention:
The Financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention in accordance
requirements

with the generally accepted accounting principal & practices and relevant

of the Companies Act, 2013.

b} Revenue Recognition:

Income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

¢} Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences,
representing the difference between the taxable income/ {loss) and accounting income/
(loss) that originated in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rules and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

d) Other Accounting Policies:
Accounting policies not ‘specifically referred to are

accepted accounting policies.

in consonance with generally

e} Accounting Period:
The financial statements are prepared for the period ending 31* March 2022 as the

company is incorporated as Section 8 Company.
Additional Information as required in Part-ll to Schedule <VI of the Companies Act, 1356.

a) Gross Receipts Rs 13,26,000/- (Previous year Rs NIL)
b) CIF Value of Imports Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

c) Expenditure in foreign currency RsNIL  (Previous year Rs NIL)




d) Earning in foreign currency

Rs NIL {Previous year Rs NIL)

2 uantitative D M. A
3. Contingent Liabilities: MIL
S In the opinion of Board of Directors, all current assets, loans & advances have a value on

realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the Amount at which
these are stated in the Balance Sheet

E. Deferred Tax assets f(liabilities): In accordance with Accounting Standard 22, “Account

far taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India, the
company has created Deferred Tax Assets NIL has been recognized In the Profit & Loss

Account for the year.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.No.: 03290

{(PROP.)
M.ND, 533674
UDIN: 22533674BAWMDV 7954
Place: Ghariabad

Dated: September 5%, 2022

FOR ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

Wiz

ARJUNN KUMAR TYAGI
Director
CIN.029676567

=

SA H SHARMA
Director
DIN.09263133
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WOTES ANNEXED TOOAND FORKING 1ART OF THE DALANCE SUEET (Flguoes by Thonanids)

Bodia 2 SHEATE CAPITAR

Aval At
Particulars March 11, 2022 March 31, 2021
: Numherofshares | s, _Number of shares s

(&) Anithiarlued
1O Equity ahared of B 100 pach TEELT bih (wh T IUIEUE
wilh yning righis

(B) lvused, Subooribed and Pald up
OO0 E ity shres of B 10 eadh with TihN) 1IN LE ) TELEES]
wohing rights

1 ' Total ) 10000 wo| 10000 | 100,00

List of Sharehdlders hobiding mare than 5% share capltal

Name of Shareholders N of Shares ] Value/Share Total Value
RYUISHE TYAGH LN LT T 50410
S TY &G SWK) TRy i 5.1
TOTAL 10000 | 100.00 | | 100.00

MOTE I/ SHAKES HELD BY PROMOTONRS

At ot March 31, 2022
Bormo o s |PrometoPs Name . | Noolshares
1 AYLIEH Ty A LYLLH WL
o Sima Tyas 5,00%) LT )]
As at March 31, 2021
fsrMac e e e Promotors Name [ Noofshares ¢ [Noftotalshares |ﬂﬂumdur¥nﬂh-'.uum
1 AYLISEE TYAGE N 40,
4 : CIKBLA TWAGH LT ] 50000 -

NOTE- 28, ETHT[H“'HIS OF CHANGES IN FQUITY
AR R A W 1L ~Asat March 31,2022 ] : ]

ahapruLIn w-ﬂmmm Ehln]uln !qultt.l Shara | Related Balance at [Changes In Equity Balance at the end of tha
Lwﬁ%';ﬂ#-’- Sy ﬂ!pllﬂ dultuprlw . lhlhnl.:lnrﬂr.l:u_:l Sharg Capltal during . [current rtpnnlnl plrlu-d 3
Hiv s _ |period error ' tho curront - : . |tho curront year L2
I | I
NIA
I | | |
Pl As ot March 31,2021 2 e T

ﬂnnmin Eqult'r Shara | Relatod Balance at [Changos in Equity Balance at the end of tha
: ﬁﬂiﬂiﬂju prinr . tha hllllnnln.: u'l' Share Capltal during prﬂinl.u mnurﬂnl luﬂn-cl
 |periodemor ||h| pmrlnul - the pmtnuwur LLlLL e 2
. ; L": ":"'P_-' FE""" 'k 00 5 T r":lli' i II I-'T
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ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
* Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Thousands)
Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particul As at As at
i March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
(A) Securities premium account
Opening balance # 2
Closing balance 3 =
(B) Surplus / [Deficit) in Statement of Profit and
Loss
Opening balance -11.00 o
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 58.08 -11.00
Less:- Loss Due to Change in Rate of Depriciation as 0.00 -
per Company Act 2013
Closing balance 47.08 -11.00
Total 47.08 -11.00
Note 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
' UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives - -
SECURED LOANS
Term Loan - -
TOTAL - -
Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
SECURED LOANS
oD A/C - s
CASH CREDIT
(Secured agsd ecation of Stocks




and Personal guarantee of Directors and
equitable mortgaged of Factory Land and

Building)

UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives

TOTAL

Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at

Particulars| As at

Total

mMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.

Expense payable 10.00
Advance from Debtors

Total 10.00

Note 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars] As at As at
mMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. : Rs.

(a) Provision for employee benefits
ESI Employees Contribution Payable
E5| Employers Contribution Pa yable
Professional Tax
Wages Payable
Salary Payable 30.00
(b) Provision - for TAX
Provision for Income Tax(Prior Years)
Provision for Income Tax(Current Years)
[} Provision - Others
Audit Fees Payable 10.00

40.00
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HARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
N A D Ghaglabad UP 21
CIN MO, UBSI00UP2020NPLIIE
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures In Thousands)
Mote 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at Ag at
Farticulars March 21,2022 | March 31, 2021
Rs. Ri.
Investment B
Total %
Mote 11 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at Az at
Particulars parch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. RS-
Imvestment :
Tatal =
Mot 12 INVENTORIES [{At lewer of cost and net realisable value])
As at As at
Particulars March 31,2022 | Mareh 31,2021

Rs. Rs.

v -
Finished Goods )
Raw Material (including Packing Material) -
wIFP z

Tatal -
Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at As at
Particulars narch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. R3.
A} Cash In Hand E3.58 B5.00
hﬂl Bank Balance with Scheduled Banks 133.45 -
Total 237.08 85.00
Mote 15 SHORT TERA LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Loan :
Advances to Suppliers -
Security Deposit L a
Total - -
Hote 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 | March 31,2021
Rs. Rs.
MAT CREDIT ENTITLEMENT =
Advance Income Tax p
puchy Total N .




T ' ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION @
Reg FLATNO [14, PLOT NO LD-74, AVANTIRAGUATIARAL Ghaglabad U
CIN N, USSI00UM2020NTLLEIAS

1L BALANCE SHELTATlRures In_Theusasdsh.

MOTES ANNENUD T AN EORMING PARTOT 1

‘ | Mot 6 TIADE FAYARLES

Aoy st Mareh 20022

— A0 00
(1% ] rot= - S e
Eﬁi e R L o - - — .
I—— W ey -

l."lllplulrl.‘hIH--MiMl.' N . A _.—-—_:_ _—-—__ —e———
Dhputecwes | —— — et (g :
aias EURL
Tetal
As o 31st March 2021

- MSME : : =

[Other : _ . _

Dispule dues-MSME - =

Dispute dueld - -

Others
Total

As on 3lst March 2022

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-

Considered Goods
Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doubtful "

Disputed Trade Recelvables-
Cansldered Goods -

¥ Disputed Trade Recelvables-
Conzidered Doubtful o

Others -

&35 on 315t March 2021

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Goods . . - u

Undispuled Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doubtful . 5 £ &

Disputed Trade Recehvables-
Consldered Goods - . " -

Dispuled Trade Recelvables-

Consldered 'MJJ g ¥ g . .
Others /o) "‘I:'.'T_ - 2 - -
. LTk T r\
; 2
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ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

CiN 90, UBIIODUP O TONFLLNLED
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOAS {Figuret in Thawands|

Mt 1T BT NUE FROM OPERATIONS
At LN
Pastiewinry March 30, 2032 March 31, 2021
i A1,
EIVERLE FRCA O R TN . .
General Doaation for Charitable Pupose 1167 00 E
Total 13&1.00 -
Mote L8 OTHER INCOME
At A st
Perhulam March 11, 2022 March 11, 1021
R4, R,
Other Income ¥
Total = =
Note 10 COAT OF MATERTALS CONSUMED
As st Ax at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 3031
AL A1
Dipeierig S0k - -
|add: Purchases
It
Dot [ L
Lrss: Olosing stock .
Cost of materlal consumed . .
Mote 300 CHANGE IN INWVETORIES
Partioulars As ag As ol
March 31, 2022 Mlarch 31, 2021
. A
i ey B0t rd of the year;
Finished poods . R
f-progheid - .
Wrecgories 1 the bepinning of the vije
Finished poods - .
Work-in-progress = -
Met [increase) / decrease = =
fote }1 EMAPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulirs Asal As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
R, R
Salacies and wages 240,00 T
Direcior Remuneration . .
EX Employer Contriutian " "
Stahl Wedare 1591 "
| Bowniss 5 )

Total 175.91




Note 3} FINANCE COST

Aot Ax at
Particulary March 31, 3033 March 31, 2021
Processing Feey L. 2 L
Interest on Term Loan
Total & =
fiote 11 OTHER EXFENSES
Ag at As at
Particular: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
3. Ri.
|14 oirEeT ExpEnsES T
Contumables ~ -
ob Charges 2 -
EFI’EW Irrweangd s =
Unlaading & Handling charges . 2
Total |a) . =
[B) INDIRECT EXPENSES
BLdR Fees 10,00 5.0
Arrounting Charges 20,00 -
Misz. Exp. 457 -
Printing & Stationery 10.58 -
Electricity Exp. 15.8% =
Comveeyance Exp, 12,90 -
Plantation Exp. BE.TT -
Pre - Incorporation charges. - 6,00
Telephone Exp, 4.E4 H
Medical camp exp. 7150 .
Hood distribution exp 721,67 "
Abvertisement Exp 20.99
Professipnal fees 2500 -
 Travelling exp 12.08 -
Total (&) 102801 11.00
Totsl (a+m) | 1028.01 11.00
Hﬂ"l_f_l‘l EARNING PER SHARE
Adat As at
Particulers March !-IIHIIZ Marnch iiliﬂu
RAs. .
Baner Esmirg spelatiy e Egury Shareholders 5A.08 1100
%0 of Ovtgeanding Eovey Sharey
g, o Lquay Shares outsendeg 100040 10000
Dyt Tior wehach afanes warre outafenchng 363 3485
Tl e ool iy in s 145 5%
[Basec Earrung Far Saew 5.1 [TET]]
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ACTIVITY IN 2022 BY ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

1. Food distribution to needy person
2. Plantation in July and August 2022.
3. Maedical Camp in Village Area

4. Women empowerment

5. Har Ghar Tiranga Abhiyan

6. Good touch and Bad Touch Session in School and any
other suitable Place.

7. Starting a Student-Library in Village- Banwaripur,
Rohta Road District- Meerut, UP for needy Students.

8. Awareness Programme and Visit of Historical place
Barnava, Puramahadev etc. in district of Meerut and
Baghpat.

9. Awareness about don’t use Plastics
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Dated : 26-12-2021
NOTE - THIS LETTER IS ONLY AN APPROVAL FOR REGISTRATION OF THE
ENTITIES FOR UNDERTAKING CSR ACTIVITIES.

To,
ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION , FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74,
AVANTIKA,, GHAZIABAD,Ghaziabad,Uttar Pradesh,201002

PAN : AATCA8997Q

Subject: In Reference to Registration of Entities for undertaking CSR activities
Reference: Your application dated 26-12-2021 (SRN-T67324426)

Sir/Madam,

With reference to the above, it is informed that the entity has been registered for undertaking
CSR activities and the Registration number is CSR00019736. Please refer the registration
number for any further communication.

DS Office of the Registrarof "
ot U prdes lanpl 5o

Registrar of Companies

RoC - Kanpur

Note: The corresponding form has been approved and this letter has been digitally signed
through a system generated digital signature.



SESBHAASAI (L) /L TD - 4UT0

Valid for 3 months only

J JANA SMALL FINANCE BANK e [TTTTTTT]

jeeied
Ground foor, Arundeep Building, Bearing No.D-45, Pocket D, Rajnagar District Centre, Ghaziabad,Ghaziabad, Uttar DDMMY Y Y Y
Pradesh, 201001
IFSC Code : JSFB0004609
PAY
OR BEARER / 71 9R& &1
RUPEES / 13

eﬂaTaﬁ'%

A/c No. 4609020000687747

FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

7 For Shree Mahesh Jankalyan Foundaton

Directt/Rised Sigratory

Payable at par at all branches of Jana Small Finance Bank Ltd. In Indla. Please sign above

0003 & LEOPBB00EN 00ZB L2 295






Acknowledgement Number: 946905730190122

Date of filing: 19-Jan-2022

[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR- 4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 filed
and verified]

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)

Assessment Year

2021-22

Dividend Distribution

PAN  AATCA8997Q
Name  ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Address  pradesh , 91-INDIA , 201002

Status Pvt Company

Filedu/s  139(1)-On or before due date

Taxable Income and Tax details

Tax details

Accreted Income & Tax Details

This return has been digitally signed by ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION in the capacity of
AHXPT3166C  from IP address 10.1.254.19

PAN
&

Current Year business loss, if any

Total Income

Book Profit under MAT, where applicable
Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable
Net tax payable

Interest and Fee Payable

Total tax, interest and Fee payable

Taxes Paid

(+) Tax Payable / (-) Refundable (6-7)
Dividend Tax Payable

Interest Payable

Total Dividend tax and interest payable
Taxes Paid

(+) Tax Payable / (-) Refundable (11-12)
Accreted Income as per section 115TD
Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD
Interest payable u/s 115TE

Additional Tax and interest payable

Tax and interest paid

(+) Tax Payable / (-) Refundable (17-18)

Form Number

AVANTIKA -2,PLOT NO ED-74 FLAT NO FIRST FLLOR-4 , Kavi Nagar S.O , Shastri Nagar , GHAZIABAD,GHAZIABAD , 31-Uti

ITR-6

e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 946905730190122

1 11,000

0
2 0
3 0
4 0
5 0
6 0
7 0
8 0
9 0
10 0
11 0
12 0
13 0
14 0
15 0
16 0
17 0
18 0
19 0

Director having

19-Jan-2022 DSC SI.No & Issuer _42308023915989

42308023915989CN=Verasys Sub CA 2022 ,0U=Certifying Authority,O=Verasys Technologies Pvt Ltd..C=IN

System Generated I

el

Barcode/QR code AATCA8997Q06946905730190122df5653bf81b15b1abb8dbd524bee88d80f8db82
DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Acknowledgement Number: 980830141130323

Date of Filing: 13-Mar-2023

INDIAN INCOME TAX UPDATED RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Assessment Year

[Where the data of the Updated Return of Income is filed in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5,

ITR-6, ITR-7 and verified]
(Please see Rule 12 and Rule 12AC of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)

2022-23

PAN AATCAB8997Q

Name ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

FLAT NO FF4, , PLOT NO ED-74 , AVANTIKA, , Ghaziabad , 31-Uttar Pradesh , 91-INDIA , 201002

Address
Status Pvt Company Form Number ITR-6
Filedus 139(8A) - Updated Return e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 98083014113032
Current Year business loss, if any 1 0
Total Income as per Updated return 2 58,090
% Total Income as per earlier return 3 0
-;':é Book Profit under MAT, where applicable as per Updated Return 4 58,090
% Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable as per Updated Return 5 0
]
g Amount payable (+) / Refundable (-) as per Updated return 6 (+) 10
[=
% Additional income-tax liability on updated income 7 0
E Net amount payable 8 10
Tax paid w/s 140B 9 4,608
Tax due 10 0
This return has been digitally signed by ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION in the capacity of Director having
PAN AHXPT3166C from IP address 122.161.77.205 on 13-Mar-2023 DSC S1.No & Issuer _ 42308023915989
& 42308023915989CN=Verasys Sub CA 2022,0U=Certifying Authority,O=Verasys Technologies Pvt Ltd.,C=IN

= 11
Barcode/QR code 2

AATCA8997Q0698083014113032365727156489963b58a51d5bde0cc3d6c87bf490d
DONOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Acknowledgement Number:536709961301123 Date of filing : 30-Nov-2023

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1(SAHA)), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 Year
filed and verified]
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962) 2023-24
PAN AATCA8997Q
Name SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Address FLAT NO FF-4 PLOT NO - ED-74 , AVANTIKA, Shastri Nagar , GHAZIABAD , 31-Uttar Pradesh , 201002
Status 07-Company Form Number ITR-7
Filed u/s 139(1)-On or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 536709961301123
Current Year business loss, if any 1 0
" Total Income 2 0
E
g Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 3 0
5
- Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 4 0
:
o Net tax payable 5 0
g
g Interest and Fee Payable 6 0
Q
ﬁ Total tax, interest and Fee payable 7 0
&
Taxes Paid 8 0
(+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (7-8) 9 0
..g Accreted Income as per section 115TD 10 0
a
ﬁ Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 11 0
=
°
s Interest payable u/s 115TE 12 0
£
9 Additional Tax and interest payable 13 0
c
s Tax and interest paid 14 0
[
2’ (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) 15 0
This return has been digitally signed by ARJUNN KUMAR TYAGI in the capacity of
Director having PAN AHXPT3166C from IP address 42.105.85.128 on 30-
Nov-2023 21:10:45 DSC SIL.No & Issuer 4933838 & 42308023915989CN=Verasys Sub CA

2022,0U=Certifying Authority,0=Verasys Technologies Pvt Ltd.,C=IN

el

AATCA8997Q075367099613011238dc29adbadel321ddda94725d2d19c6ed8af7022

System Generated I

Barcode/QR Code

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




GUPTA RUCHI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION (Previously Known as
ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying .financial statements of SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION (Previously Known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION) (“the company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss. for
the year then cnded, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory
information.

- In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity. with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of atfairs of the Company as at 31% March 2023, its Profit for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

L The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
:’ other information. The other information comprises the information obtained at the date of this

| auditor’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thef%b‘rﬁ"j«\"@
: s :

e e R ———

+91-8882141433, 9808160239
|0120-2986762 e
uptqruchldhdt;é@gmcil.com_




In connecti i '
on with our audit - .
: . of the i ohare s =
information and, in doing so0 Inancial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other
bl

with the financial st onsider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

atements or our k ' ' i !
a : nowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. : :

If, based on the work we

this other information, w
regard,

have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
€ are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance
fmd cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and. other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process. '

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

- As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not




jcwrcunf a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higl '
as ° av 1 7 1
.\.l aud may involve collusion, forgery, intentio miss
override of internal control. S '
Obtain ¢ erstandi i
proc.edu:l: lllmdc.lstdndmg of internal control relevant to the audit
‘es that are appropriate | i fon

oo “:e are zfl;l)é);ol)nate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Compani

) i s
s 8 ﬁ;m .reisponmble for expressing our opinion on whether the compmlq}" hlz;:

ncial controls system i i i

adequal y m 1n place and the operating cffectiveness of such

Evaluate th i . . .
estimates alfdar?]);?eizll iialit:crizssi r(;l; zrxlcl::g:rtl)tmg policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
Conclude on the appropriate ;‘ ymanage,mem, :
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material ncentiny exiss rlted fo vents
or conditions that m ¢ , Whether a material u?certa}lpty exists r'elated to eve.nts
ay cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required ‘o draw attention in
our .audltor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

: ' 'lhan for one resulting from error,
al omissions, misrepresentations, or the

In order to design audit

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and(ii) to evaluate the effect to any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

e those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
ding independence, and to communicate with them all
thought to bear on our independence, and

We also provid
relevant ethical requirements regar
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

where applicable, related safeguards.

Opinion
st of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
| statements give the information required by the Act in the.
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023 and its

profit for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion and to the be
the aforesaid standalone financia




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give a statement
on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent not applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

o Wave « . . . . . . v
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been Kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

speeified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31** March
2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the AcL.

f) As per Notification No. 464(c) dated 05/06/2017 and Notification No. 383(¢) dated
13/06/2017, provisions related to Internal financial control is not applicable on company.

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its linancial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
therc were any material foresceable losses. -

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.: 032901C /<~

CA RUCHI GUP
(PROP) Vet
M.NO. 533674 P
UDIN: 2356 32674 BG Lo
Place: Ghaziabad

Dated: September 25%, 2023

RNS2SRE



SHREF MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153

Balance Sheet As On March 31, 2023

(Figures in '000)

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
, (Amount in Rs.) (AmountinRs) |
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 100.00 100.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 66.81 47.08
(b) Money Received against share warrents ) -
2 Share application money pending allotments ; N
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 . )
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities ) )
(d) Long term provision - )
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 5 - -
(b) Trade payables 6
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises R -
(B) total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 62.04 40.00
enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities, 7 11.00 10.00
(d) Short-term provisions 8 37.00 40.00
TOTAL 276.85 237.08
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 - -
(i) Intangible assets - -
(iii) Capital Work in progress - -
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development - -
(b) Non-current investments 10 - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets -
{d) Long term loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets
2 Current assets
{a) Current Investments ; 1 % -
(b) Inventories 12 - -
(c) Trade receivables 13 - -
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 276.85 237.08
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 - R
(f) Other Current Assets . 16 = -
TOTAL 276.85 237.08

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached. 1
For GUPTA RUCHI & CO
Chartered Accountants -
F.R.No.: 032901

——

W
CA RUCHI GUPTA * ARJUNN KUMAR TYRG!
Proprietor Director

M.No.: 533674 DIN.02967667

UDIN:

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 25/09/2023

~

'SAURABH SHARMA
Director
DIN.09263133

FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
gsh Jankalyan Foungdsaion




I

; SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
i Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION .
MLMW,MWMM
CIN NO. U!S!OOUPZOZONPLH!!S]
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Figures in '000)
Note As at Asat
Particulars No. March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Rs. Rs.
| Revenue from operations (gross) - General Donation 17 1608.00 1352:00
Less: Excise Duty - 7 G-
Revenue from operations (net) 1608.00 362,00
Il Other Income 18 - -
Il Total Income (I+11) 1608.00 1362.00
IV Expenses \
Cost of Sales 19 * =
(b) Purchase of Consumables Items i )
{c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in- 20 - i
trade
(d) Employee benefits expenses 21 320.41 27591
(e) Finance costs 22 - -
() Depreciation and amortisation expenses ) .
(g) Other expenses 23 1267.86 1028.01
Total Expenses 1588.27 1303.92
V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary item and tax 19.73 58.08
VI Exceptional Items - -
VI Profit before extraordinary item and tax 19.73 58.08
Vil Extracrdinary items - -
IX Profit before Tax 19.73 58.08
X Tax Expense: .
(a) Current tax expense - -
(b) Deferred tax , .
X! Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 19.73 58.08
Xl Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations . -
X1l Tax from discontinuing operations - .
XIV Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operatlons _ .
XV Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 19.73 58.08
XVI Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic & Diluted 24 1.97 581
significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached. 1
For GUPTA RUCHI & CO FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Chartered Accountants F datic
(] OUY‘ a -
F.R.No.: 0329 For Shree Mahesh Jankalyan
D.\ICPI
CA RUCHI GUPTA ARJUNN KUMARTYAGlI  SAURABH SHARMA
Proprietor Director Director
M.No.: 533674 DIN.02967667 DIN.09263133
UDIN:
place: Ghazlabad
Date: 25/09/2023




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA, GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
(Figures in '000)
Note -2. SHARE CAPITAL
a Asat. | Z ~ Asat
 Particulars March31,2023 i ' March 31, 2022
Number of shares Rs. | Number of shares “Rs.
(a) Authorised
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 10000 100.00 10000 100.00
with voting rights
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each with 10000 100.00 10000 100.00
voting rights
Total 10000 100.00 10000 100.00
List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % Value/Share Total Value
AYUSHI TYAGI 5000 50.00 10 50.00
SIKHA TYAGI 5000 50.00 10 50.00
TOTAL 10000| 100.00 | | 100.00
NOTE 2A. SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS
e As at March 31, 2023
S [ promotor's Name 5580 | (No of shares i | 'of total shares™ I’Cd\“ing“e"duﬂngthe‘“vear\é*\*
1 AYUSHI TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
2 SIKHA TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
As at March 31, 2022 R SRR T S s T
TS | Promotar’s Name i | INo etsharuml%’of to\al Shares i KChé"ﬁ’éé"ﬁuﬂﬁs ﬁ'tWVea’ﬂi’%*
1 AYUSHI TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
2 SIKHA TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
NOTE- 2B. STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
ol AsatMarch31,2023
Changes In Equity Share ‘| Related Balance at
Capital due to prlor = the belglnnlng of
~|period error- =~ |the current
IN/A | |
I

-—r” 5

Balanc at the beginning of the

As at March 31. 202211




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghatiabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
(Figures in '000)
Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
(A) Securities premium account
Opening balance - -
Closing balance - -
(B) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and
Loss
Opening balance . 47.08 -11.00
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 19.73 58.08
Less:- Loss Due to Change in Rate of Depriciation as - -
per Company Act 2013
Closing balance 66.81 47.08
Total 66.81 47.08
Note 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars|As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives = -
SECURED LOANS
Term Loan - .
TOTAL - -
Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
SECURED LOANS
ODA/C - -
CASH CREDIT
(Secured against hypothecation of Stocks
and Personal guarantee of Directors and
equitable mortgaged of Factory Land and
Building)
UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives - >
TOTAL . -
Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
o, Particulars) As at As at
~ € March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs. .
Expense payable 11.00 10.60

&
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Tow| 1,00 w000
Note 1y SHORY 14 I I'IHJVH.IUH‘.
Particulars] A As at
March 31, 2073 March 31,2077
s, fts.

(a) Provislon for employog bonofitg
ES) Employees Contribution Payable
LSt Employers Contribution Payablg -
Professional Tox
Wages Payable . .
Salary Payable 22.00 2000
(b) Provision « for TAX
Provision for Income Tax(Prior Yoars)
Provision for Income Tax{Current Yeiars)
(<) Provision - Others
Audit Fees Payablo 15.00 10.00

Total 37.00 A0.00
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SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Formerly known as

ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
%&W

CINNO, UP2020NPL1331

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

(Figures In '000)
Note 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs,
Investment - -
Total - -

Note 11 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at As at
Partleulars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Rs. Rs.
Investment > -
Total - -

Note 12 INVENTORIES ((At lower of cost and net realisable value

)

As at As at

Particul

articulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.

Finished Goods
Raw Material (including Packing Material)

wWIP - -
Total - -
Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
A) Cash In Hand 157.98 83.59
B) Bank Balance with Scheduled Banks 118.88 153.49
Total 276.85 237.08
Note 15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Loan . N
Advances to Suppliers s .
Security Deposit . N
Total| - &
Note 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
MAT CREDIT ENTITLEMENT .
Advance Income Tax = .
Total - .
a\y\gb
alyan Found R
e
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SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

Bﬂ%g;r:e:lsi kpnown as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
LOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghazlabad UP 201002 IN

CIN NO, UB5300UP2020NPL133153

N
OTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS
(Figures in '000)

Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Bs. Rs. .
General Donatlon for Charltable Purpose 1608.00 1362.00
o 1608.00 1362.00

Note 18 OTHER INCOME
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Other Income N -
Total = -
Note 19 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Opening stock N -
Add: Purchases
Import
Domestic

Less: Closing stock -

Cost of material consumed -

Note 20 CHANGE IN INVETORIES

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year:
fFinished goods . i
Work-in-progress - )
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 3 )
Work-in-progress - A
Net (increase) / decrease s )
Note 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPEMNSES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
salaries and wages 270.00 240.00
Director-Remuneration & -
£s| Employer Contribution - -
staff Welfare 50.41 35.91
Bonus Yotal L ond




Note 22 FINANCE cosT
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Processing Fees Rs. Rs.
Interest on Term Loan - i
Total . A
Note 23 OTHER EXPENSES
As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) DIRECT EXPENSES i i
Consumables 3 .
Job Charges " -
Freight Inward . .
Unloading & Handling charges - -
Total (A) - -
(B) INDIRECT EXPENSES
Audit Fees 15.00 10.00
Accounting Charges 36.00 20.00
Misc. Exp. 5.04 4.57
Printing & Stationery 15.26 10.98
Electricity Exp. 20.42 15.89
Conveyance Exp. 42.53 22.90
Plantation Exp. 70.53 86.77
Telephone Exp. 5.05 4.69
Medical camp exp. 42.15 72.50
food distribution exp 685.89 721.67
Advertisement Exp 35.05 20.99
Professional fees 25.00 25.00
Volunteer Exp. 225.50 -
Travelling exp 20.41 12.05
Income Tax for Earlier year 24.04 -
Total (B) 1267.86 1028.01
Total (A+B) 1267.86 1028.01
Note 24 EARNING PER SHARE
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
gasic Earning available for Equity Shareholders 19.73 58.08
No. of Outstanding Equity Shares:
No. of Equity Shares outstanding 10000 10000
Days for which shares were outstanding 365 365
Total no. of days in year 365 365
Basic Earning Per Share 1.97 5.81
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Others

Dispute dues-MSME

62,04

Dispute dues

Others

Total

62,04

As on 31st March 2022

MSME

Others

Dispute dues-MSME

Dispute dues

Others

Total

As on 31st March 2023

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

Note 13 TRADE RECEIVABLES
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Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Consldered Goods

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Others

As on 31st March 2022

ndi5pte Trade Recelvables-
Considered Goods
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SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly Known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION)
CIN NO- 22533674BAWMDV7954
Reg. FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA, GHAZIABAD, UP 201002 IN

NOTE: -1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

a) Accounting convention:

The Financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention in accordance

with the generally accepted accounting principal & practices and relevant requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Revenue Recognition:

| Income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

\

| c) Deferred Tax:

| Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences,

| representing the difference between the taxable income/ (loss) and accounting income/
(loss) that originated in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more

subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rules and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

d) Other Accounting Policies:

Accounting policies not specifically referred to are in consonance with generally
accepted accounting policies.

e) Accounting Period:

The financial statements are prepared for the period ending 315t March 2023 as the
company is incorporated as Section 8 Company.

Additional information as required in Part-ll to Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956.

a) Gross Receipts (General Donation) Rs 16,08,003/- (Previous year Rs 13,26,000/-)
b) CIF Value of Imports Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

Y a;;ﬁ Foundaﬁo;v)&/}/
S

—

Director/Auth 5ig”




c) Expenditure in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

d) Earning in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

2. Quantitative Details: N. A

3. Contingent Liabilities: NIL

all current assets, loans & advances have a value on

5 In the opinion of Board of Directors,
| to the Amount at which

realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equa
these are stated in the Balance Sheet

6. Deferred Tax assets /(liabilities): In accordance with Accounting Standard 22, “Account
for taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India, the
company has created Deferred Tax Assets NIL has been recognized in the Profit & Loss

Account for the year.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKA
CHARTERED.ACCOUNTANTS LYAN FOUNDATION

For Shree ffahes lyan Foundation

; ian.
Arsunn KUYl SYaurasH sHARMA
Director Director

M.NO. 533674
DIN.02967
UDIN: 67667 DIN.09263133
Place: Ghaziabad
Dated: September 25", 2023
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GUPTA RUCHI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statemenls of ASHARAM JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION (“the company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as ot 31% March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and aceordinz to the explanations given to us,
e aforesaid financial statements give the information requited by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as al 31™ March 2022, its Profit for the

vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion j
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further deseribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

. section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial stalements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethic: . responsibilitics in
accordance with these requirements and the Code off Ethies.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the inforztion obtained at the date of this
auditor’s report, but does not include the financial statements gral our auditor®s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information ¢
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,




with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the cousse of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thers is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India,"including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatemnent when it exists, Misstatements can arise from [fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the apgregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting-a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,




as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i; of the Companics
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
appregate,makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statementsmay be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of ourauditworkandinevaluatingtheresults of our
work:and(ii)toevaluatethe effect toanyidentifiedmisstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other malters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other maters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022 and its
profit for the year ended on that date.




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give a statement
on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent not applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Repart are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion., the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31¥ March 2022,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) As per Notification No. 464(e) dated 05/06/2017 and Notification No. 583(e) dated
13/06/2017, provisions related to Internal financial control is not applicable on company.

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transfarred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

FOR GUFTA RUCHI & COuch;
CHARTERED ACCpg n.l AN ;

F.R.No.: 0329010

CA RUCHI GUPTANM\

(PROP.)
MLNO. 531674

UDIN: 22533674BAWMDV 7954
Place: Ghaziabad
Dated:September 5%, 2022
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Malance Sheet Av On March 31, 3022

Parthulars Mote Ax at Af At
o Na, _E’l__lltﬂ. 11, 1023 March 31, 2021
{Amaun In oo ) TAmeunt bn 0007)
A FOUNTY AND LIARILITIES
1 Sharehalders’ fundy
[w) Share cantal F ) 100 00 100.00
(b} Reserves and surphus 1 4709 -11.00
b} Maney Beceled apalin share warreniy ¥ g
1 Share application money pending allotments
3 Nongurrent liabdlithes
{#) Long derm bomowings 4 - S
{b] Deferred tas liabilties (nen) .
{c] Drher Long Term Liabilities
{d] Long term prowision .
& Current labilities
[} Short Teem Bomowings 5 . -
[b] Trade payables 6
|81 etal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprizes . .
{Bj total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micra enterprises and smafl 40.00 .
Enterprises
() Otheer current liabilities 7 10.00 .
[d) Shaort-term prowveaons i 40.00 -
TOTAL 137.08 £9.00
B ASSETS
1 Mon=current atwrts
(@ [i] Property, Plant and Equipment g - _
[ii] imangible assets z 5
{iif] Capial Waork in progress - -
v} intangible Aasets under Development - =
[b) NWon-curment investments 10 a
(e} Deterred Tax Assets
[d} Long verm koans and Advances
(e} Crher Mon Current Asvens
2 Current asirts
(8] Currem investments 11 - -
(b} e rtonies 12 5 .
[c} Trade recewabiles 13 . 3
(e} Cash pndf cosh eguivalents 14 137.08 B9.00
[#] Shor-term boans and advances 15 a =
{f) Other Current Assets 16 . 5
B9.00

TOTAL 137.08

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes 1o Flnanclal Stitemants
Ai per ow repon of even date sitsched 1
For GUPTA RUCHI B D

ARJUNN l:lll\l.ll TYAGH
Director
DIN D296 7667

ML.NG.: 533674
LIDNM: ZR5 336 TARAW
Place: Ghardabad
Darte: O5/09/2002

FOR ASHARAM LANKALYAN FOUNDATION

ﬁﬁr égj)_,

uI.IMBH SHARMA
Dlrector
DML 263133
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ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
CIN NO- 22533674BAWMDV7954
abad UP 201002 IN

Reg. FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVAN TIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghazi

NOTE: -1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

a) h:counting convention:
The Financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention in accordance
requirements

with the generally accepted accounting principal & practices and relevant

of the Companies Act, 2013.

b} Revenue Recognition:

Income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

¢} Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences,
representing the difference between the taxable income/ {loss) and accounting income/
(loss) that originated in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rules and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

d) Other Accounting Policies:
Accounting policies not ‘specifically referred to are

accepted accounting policies.

in consonance with generally

e} Accounting Period:
The financial statements are prepared for the period ending 31* March 2022 as the

company is incorporated as Section 8 Company.
Additional Information as required in Part-ll to Schedule <VI of the Companies Act, 1356.

a) Gross Receipts Rs 13,26,000/- (Previous year Rs NIL)
b) CIF Value of Imports Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

c) Expenditure in foreign currency RsNIL  (Previous year Rs NIL)




d) Earning in foreign currency

Rs NIL {Previous year Rs NIL)

2 uantitative D M. A
3. Contingent Liabilities: MIL
S In the opinion of Board of Directors, all current assets, loans & advances have a value on

realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the Amount at which
these are stated in the Balance Sheet

E. Deferred Tax assets f(liabilities): In accordance with Accounting Standard 22, “Account

far taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India, the
company has created Deferred Tax Assets NIL has been recognized In the Profit & Loss

Account for the year.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.No.: 03290

{(PROP.)
M.ND, 533674
UDIN: 22533674BAWMDV 7954
Place: Ghariabad

Dated: September 5%, 2022

FOR ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

Wiz

ARJUNN KUMAR TYAGI
Director
CIN.029676567

=

SA H SHARMA
Director
DIN.09263133
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WOTES ANNEXED TOOAND FORKING 1ART OF THE DALANCE SUEET (Flguoes by Thonanids)

Bodia 2 SHEATE CAPITAR

Aval At
Particulars March 11, 2022 March 31, 2021
: Numherofshares | s, _Number of shares s

(&) Anithiarlued
1O Equity ahared of B 100 pach TEELT bih (wh T IUIEUE
wilh yning righis

(B) lvused, Subooribed and Pald up
OO0 E ity shres of B 10 eadh with TihN) 1IN LE ) TELEES]
wohing rights

1 ' Total ) 10000 wo| 10000 | 100,00

List of Sharehdlders hobiding mare than 5% share capltal

Name of Shareholders N of Shares ] Value/Share Total Value
RYUISHE TYAGH LN LT T 50410
S TY &G SWK) TRy i 5.1
TOTAL 10000 | 100.00 | | 100.00

MOTE I/ SHAKES HELD BY PROMOTONRS

At ot March 31, 2022
Bormo o s |PrometoPs Name . | Noolshares
1 AYLIEH Ty A LYLLH WL
o Sima Tyas 5,00%) LT )]
As at March 31, 2021
fsrMac e e e Promotors Name [ Noofshares ¢ [Noftotalshares |ﬂﬂumdur¥nﬂh-'.uum
1 AYLISEE TYAGE N 40,
4 : CIKBLA TWAGH LT ] 50000 -

NOTE- 28, ETHT[H“'HIS OF CHANGES IN FQUITY
AR R A W 1L ~Asat March 31,2022 ] : ]

ahapruLIn w-ﬂmmm Ehln]uln !qultt.l Shara | Related Balance at [Changes In Equity Balance at the end of tha
Lwﬁ%';ﬂ#-’- Sy ﬂ!pllﬂ dultuprlw . lhlhnl.:lnrﬂr.l:u_:l Sharg Capltal during . [current rtpnnlnl plrlu-d 3
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ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
* Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Thousands)
Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particul As at As at
i March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
(A) Securities premium account
Opening balance # 2
Closing balance 3 =
(B) Surplus / [Deficit) in Statement of Profit and
Loss
Opening balance -11.00 o
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 58.08 -11.00
Less:- Loss Due to Change in Rate of Depriciation as 0.00 -
per Company Act 2013
Closing balance 47.08 -11.00
Total 47.08 -11.00
Note 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
' UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives - -
SECURED LOANS
Term Loan - -
TOTAL - -
Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
SECURED LOANS
oD A/C - s
CASH CREDIT
(Secured agsd ecation of Stocks




and Personal guarantee of Directors and
equitable mortgaged of Factory Land and

Building)

UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives

TOTAL

Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at

Particulars| As at

Total

mMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.

Expense payable 10.00
Advance from Debtors

Total 10.00

Note 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars] As at As at
mMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. : Rs.

(a) Provision for employee benefits
ESI Employees Contribution Payable
E5| Employers Contribution Pa yable
Professional Tax
Wages Payable
Salary Payable 30.00
(b) Provision - for TAX
Provision for Income Tax(Prior Years)
Provision for Income Tax(Current Years)
[} Provision - Others
Audit Fees Payable 10.00

40.00
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HARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
N A D Ghaglabad UP 21
CIN MO, UBSI00UP2020NPLIIE
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures In Thousands)
Mote 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at Ag at
Farticulars March 21,2022 | March 31, 2021
Rs. Ri.
Investment B
Total %
Mote 11 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at Az at
Particulars parch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. RS-
Imvestment :
Tatal =
Mot 12 INVENTORIES [{At lewer of cost and net realisable value])
As at As at
Particulars March 31,2022 | Mareh 31,2021

Rs. Rs.

v -
Finished Goods )
Raw Material (including Packing Material) -
wIFP z

Tatal -
Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at As at
Particulars narch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. R3.
A} Cash In Hand E3.58 B5.00
hﬂl Bank Balance with Scheduled Banks 133.45 -
Total 237.08 85.00
Mote 15 SHORT TERA LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rs. Rs.
Loan :
Advances to Suppliers -
Security Deposit L a
Total - -
Hote 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 | March 31,2021
Rs. Rs.
MAT CREDIT ENTITLEMENT =
Advance Income Tax p
puchy Total N .




T ' ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION @
Reg FLATNO [14, PLOT NO LD-74, AVANTIRAGUATIARAL Ghaglabad U
CIN N, USSI00UM2020NTLLEIAS

1L BALANCE SHELTATlRures In_Theusasdsh.

MOTES ANNENUD T AN EORMING PARTOT 1

‘ | Mot 6 TIADE FAYARLES

Aoy st Mareh 20022

— A0 00
(1% ] rot= - S e
Eﬁi e R L o - - — .
I—— W ey -

l."lllplulrl.‘hIH--MiMl.' N . A _.—-—_:_ _—-—__ —e———
Dhputecwes | —— — et (g :
aias EURL
Tetal
As o 31st March 2021

- MSME : : =

[Other : _ . _

Dispule dues-MSME - =

Dispute dueld - -

Others
Total

As on 3lst March 2022

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-

Considered Goods
Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doubtful "

Disputed Trade Recelvables-
Cansldered Goods -

¥ Disputed Trade Recelvables-
Conzidered Doubtful o

Others -

&35 on 315t March 2021

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Goods . . - u

Undispuled Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doubtful . 5 £ &

Disputed Trade Recehvables-
Consldered Goods - . " -

Dispuled Trade Recelvables-

Consldered 'MJJ g ¥ g . .
Others /o) "‘I:'.'T_ - 2 - -
. LTk T r\
; 2
N ?

SE— AL B L



ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

CiN 90, UBIIODUP O TONFLLNLED

wnm.imaamﬁmnmmm:mm

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOAS {Figuret in Thawands|

Mt 1T BT NUE FROM OPERATIONS
At LN
Pastiewinry March 30, 2032 March 31, 2021
i A1,
EIVERLE FRCA O R TN . .
General Doaation for Charitable Pupose 1167 00 E
Total 13&1.00 -
Mote L8 OTHER INCOME
At A st
Perhulam March 11, 2022 March 11, 1021
R4, R,
Other Income ¥
Total = =
Note 10 COAT OF MATERTALS CONSUMED
As st Ax at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 3031
AL A1
Dipeierig S0k - -
|add: Purchases
It
Dot [ L
Lrss: Olosing stock .
Cost of materlal consumed . .
Mote 300 CHANGE IN INWVETORIES
Partioulars As ag As ol
March 31, 2022 Mlarch 31, 2021
. A
i ey B0t rd of the year;
Finished poods . R
f-progheid - .
Wrecgories 1 the bepinning of the vije
Finished poods - .
Work-in-progress = -
Met [increase) / decrease = =
fote }1 EMAPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulirs Asal As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
R, R
Salacies and wages 240,00 T
Direcior Remuneration . .
EX Employer Contriutian " "
Stahl Wedare 1591 "
| Bowniss 5 )

Total 175.91




Note 3} FINANCE COST

Aot Ax at
Particulary March 31, 3033 March 31, 2021
Processing Feey L. 2 L
Interest on Term Loan
Total & =
fiote 11 OTHER EXFENSES
Ag at As at
Particular: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
3. Ri.
|14 oirEeT ExpEnsES T
Contumables ~ -
ob Charges 2 -
EFI’EW Irrweangd s =
Unlaading & Handling charges . 2
Total |a) . =
[B) INDIRECT EXPENSES
BLdR Fees 10,00 5.0
Arrounting Charges 20,00 -
Misz. Exp. 457 -
Printing & Stationery 10.58 -
Electricity Exp. 15.8% =
Comveeyance Exp, 12,90 -
Plantation Exp. BE.TT -
Pre - Incorporation charges. - 6,00
Telephone Exp, 4.E4 H
Medical camp exp. 7150 .
Hood distribution exp 721,67 "
Abvertisement Exp 20.99
Professipnal fees 2500 -
 Travelling exp 12.08 -
Total (&) 102801 11.00
Totsl (a+m) | 1028.01 11.00
Hﬂ"l_f_l‘l EARNING PER SHARE
Adat As at
Particulers March !-IIHIIZ Marnch iiliﬂu
RAs. .
Baner Esmirg spelatiy e Egury Shareholders 5A.08 1100
%0 of Ovtgeanding Eovey Sharey
g, o Lquay Shares outsendeg 100040 10000
Dyt Tior wehach afanes warre outafenchng 363 3485
Tl e ool iy in s 145 5%
[Basec Earrung Far Saew 5.1 [TET]]
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GUPTA RUCHI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION (Previously Known as
ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying .financial statements of SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION (Previously Known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION) (“the company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss. for
the year then cnded, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory
information.

- In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity. with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of atfairs of the Company as at 31% March 2023, its Profit for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

L The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
:’ other information. The other information comprises the information obtained at the date of this

| auditor’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thef%b‘rﬁ"j«\"@
: s :

e e R ———

+91-8882141433, 9808160239
|0120-2986762 e
uptqruchldhdt;é@gmcil.com_




In connecti i '
on with our audit - .
: . of the i ohare s =
information and, in doing so0 Inancial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other
bl

with the financial st onsider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

atements or our k ' ' i !
a : nowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. : :

If, based on the work we

this other information, w
regard,

have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
€ are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance
fmd cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and. other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process. '

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

- As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not




jcwrcunf a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higl '
as ° av 1 7 1
.\.l aud may involve collusion, forgery, intentio miss
override of internal control. S '
Obtain ¢ erstandi i
proc.edu:l: lllmdc.lstdndmg of internal control relevant to the audit
‘es that are appropriate | i fon

oo “:e are zfl;l)é);ol)nate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Compani

) i s
s 8 ﬁ;m .reisponmble for expressing our opinion on whether the compmlq}" hlz;:

ncial controls system i i i

adequal y m 1n place and the operating cffectiveness of such

Evaluate th i . . .
estimates alfdar?]);?eizll iialit:crizssi r(;l; zrxlcl::g:rtl)tmg policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
Conclude on the appropriate ;‘ ymanage,mem, :
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material ncentiny exiss rlted fo vents
or conditions that m ¢ , Whether a material u?certa}lpty exists r'elated to eve.nts
ay cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required ‘o draw attention in
our .audltor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

: ' 'lhan for one resulting from error,
al omissions, misrepresentations, or the

In order to design audit

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and(ii) to evaluate the effect to any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

e those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
ding independence, and to communicate with them all
thought to bear on our independence, and

We also provid
relevant ethical requirements regar
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

where applicable, related safeguards.

Opinion
st of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
| statements give the information required by the Act in the.
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023 and its

profit for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion and to the be
the aforesaid standalone financia




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give a statement
on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent not applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

o Wave « . . . . . . v
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been Kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

speeified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31** March
2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the AcL.

f) As per Notification No. 464(c) dated 05/06/2017 and Notification No. 383(¢) dated
13/06/2017, provisions related to Internal financial control is not applicable on company.

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its linancial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
therc were any material foresceable losses. -

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.: 032901C /<~

CA RUCHI GUP
(PROP) Vet
M.NO. 533674 P
UDIN: 2356 32674 BG Lo
Place: Ghaziabad

Dated: September 25%, 2023
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SHREF MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153

Balance Sheet As On March 31, 2023

(Figures in '000)

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
, (Amount in Rs.) (AmountinRs) |
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 100.00 100.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 66.81 47.08
(b) Money Received against share warrents ) -
2 Share application money pending allotments ; N
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 . )
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities ) )
(d) Long term provision - )
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 5 - -
(b) Trade payables 6
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises R -
(B) total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 62.04 40.00
enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities, 7 11.00 10.00
(d) Short-term provisions 8 37.00 40.00
TOTAL 276.85 237.08
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 - -
(i) Intangible assets - -
(iii) Capital Work in progress - -
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development - -
(b) Non-current investments 10 - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets -
{d) Long term loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets
2 Current assets
{a) Current Investments ; 1 % -
(b) Inventories 12 - -
(c) Trade receivables 13 - -
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 276.85 237.08
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 - R
(f) Other Current Assets . 16 = -
TOTAL 276.85 237.08

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached. 1
For GUPTA RUCHI & CO
Chartered Accountants -
F.R.No.: 032901

——

W
CA RUCHI GUPTA * ARJUNN KUMAR TYRG!
Proprietor Director

M.No.: 533674 DIN.02967667

UDIN:

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 25/09/2023

~

'SAURABH SHARMA
Director
DIN.09263133

FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
gsh Jankalyan Foungdsaion
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; SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
i Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION .
MLMW,MWMM
CIN NO. U!S!OOUPZOZONPLH!!S]
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Figures in '000)
Note As at Asat
Particulars No. March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Rs. Rs.
| Revenue from operations (gross) - General Donation 17 1608.00 1352:00
Less: Excise Duty - 7 G-
Revenue from operations (net) 1608.00 362,00
Il Other Income 18 - -
Il Total Income (I+11) 1608.00 1362.00
IV Expenses \
Cost of Sales 19 * =
(b) Purchase of Consumables Items i )
{c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in- 20 - i
trade
(d) Employee benefits expenses 21 320.41 27591
(e) Finance costs 22 - -
() Depreciation and amortisation expenses ) .
(g) Other expenses 23 1267.86 1028.01
Total Expenses 1588.27 1303.92
V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary item and tax 19.73 58.08
VI Exceptional Items - -
VI Profit before extraordinary item and tax 19.73 58.08
Vil Extracrdinary items - -
IX Profit before Tax 19.73 58.08
X Tax Expense: .
(a) Current tax expense - -
(b) Deferred tax , .
X! Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 19.73 58.08
Xl Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations . -
X1l Tax from discontinuing operations - .
XIV Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing operatlons _ .
XV Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 19.73 58.08
XVI Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic & Diluted 24 1.97 581
significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached. 1
For GUPTA RUCHI & CO FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Chartered Accountants F datic
(] OUY‘ a -
F.R.No.: 0329 For Shree Mahesh Jankalyan
D.\ICPI
CA RUCHI GUPTA ARJUNN KUMARTYAGlI  SAURABH SHARMA
Proprietor Director Director
M.No.: 533674 DIN.02967667 DIN.09263133
UDIN:
place: Ghazlabad
Date: 25/09/2023




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA, GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
(Figures in '000)
Note -2. SHARE CAPITAL
a Asat. | Z ~ Asat
 Particulars March31,2023 i ' March 31, 2022
Number of shares Rs. | Number of shares “Rs.
(a) Authorised
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 10000 100.00 10000 100.00
with voting rights
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each with 10000 100.00 10000 100.00
voting rights
Total 10000 100.00 10000 100.00
List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % Value/Share Total Value
AYUSHI TYAGI 5000 50.00 10 50.00
SIKHA TYAGI 5000 50.00 10 50.00
TOTAL 10000| 100.00 | | 100.00
NOTE 2A. SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS
e As at March 31, 2023
S [ promotor's Name 5580 | (No of shares i | 'of total shares™ I’Cd\“ing“e"duﬂngthe‘“vear\é*\*
1 AYUSHI TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
2 SIKHA TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
As at March 31, 2022 R SRR T S s T
TS | Promotar’s Name i | INo etsharuml%’of to\al Shares i KChé"ﬁ’éé"ﬁuﬂﬁs ﬁ'tWVea’ﬂi’%*
1 AYUSHI TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
2 SIKHA TYAGI 5,000 50.00 -
NOTE- 2B. STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
ol AsatMarch31,2023
Changes In Equity Share ‘| Related Balance at
Capital due to prlor = the belglnnlng of
~|period error- =~ |the current
IN/A | |
I

-—r” 5

Balanc at the beginning of the

As at March 31. 202211




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghatiabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
(Figures in '000)
Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
(A) Securities premium account
Opening balance - -
Closing balance - -
(B) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and
Loss
Opening balance . 47.08 -11.00
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 19.73 58.08
Less:- Loss Due to Change in Rate of Depriciation as - -
per Company Act 2013
Closing balance 66.81 47.08
Total 66.81 47.08
Note 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars|As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives = -
SECURED LOANS
Term Loan - .
TOTAL - -
Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
SECURED LOANS
ODA/C - -
CASH CREDIT
(Secured against hypothecation of Stocks
and Personal guarantee of Directors and
equitable mortgaged of Factory Land and
Building)
UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives - >
TOTAL . -
Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
o, Particulars) As at As at
~ € March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs. .
Expense payable 11.00 10.60

&
-‘,&\""‘\‘3>
W
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Tow| 1,00 w000
Note 1y SHORY 14 I I'IHJVH.IUH‘.
Particulars] A As at
March 31, 2073 March 31,2077
s, fts.

(a) Provislon for employog bonofitg
ES) Employees Contribution Payable
LSt Employers Contribution Payablg -
Professional Tox
Wages Payable . .
Salary Payable 22.00 2000
(b) Provision « for TAX
Provision for Income Tax(Prior Yoars)
Provision for Income Tax{Current Yeiars)
(<) Provision - Others
Audit Fees Payablo 15.00 10.00

Total 37.00 A0.00

F
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SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Formerly known as

ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
%&W

CINNO, UP2020NPL1331

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

(Figures In '000)
Note 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs,
Investment - -
Total - -

Note 11 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at As at
Partleulars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Rs. Rs.
Investment > -
Total - -

Note 12 INVENTORIES ((At lower of cost and net realisable value

)

As at As at

Particul

articulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.

Finished Goods
Raw Material (including Packing Material)

wWIP - -
Total - -
Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
A) Cash In Hand 157.98 83.59
B) Bank Balance with Scheduled Banks 118.88 153.49
Total 276.85 237.08
Note 15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Loan . N
Advances to Suppliers s .
Security Deposit . N
Total| - &
Note 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
MAT CREDIT ENTITLEMENT .
Advance Income Tax = .
Total - .
a\y\gb
alyan Found R
e
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SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

Bﬂ%g;r:e:lsi kpnown as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
LOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghazlabad UP 201002 IN

CIN NO, UB5300UP2020NPL133153

N
OTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS
(Figures in '000)

Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Bs. Rs. .
General Donatlon for Charltable Purpose 1608.00 1362.00
o 1608.00 1362.00

Note 18 OTHER INCOME
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Other Income N -
Total = -
Note 19 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Opening stock N -
Add: Purchases
Import
Domestic

Less: Closing stock -

Cost of material consumed -

Note 20 CHANGE IN INVETORIES

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year:
fFinished goods . i
Work-in-progress - )
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 3 )
Work-in-progress - A
Net (increase) / decrease s )
Note 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPEMNSES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
salaries and wages 270.00 240.00
Director-Remuneration & -
£s| Employer Contribution - -
staff Welfare 50.41 35.91
Bonus Yotal L ond




Note 22 FINANCE cosT
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Processing Fees Rs. Rs.
Interest on Term Loan - i
Total . A
Note 23 OTHER EXPENSES
As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) DIRECT EXPENSES i i
Consumables 3 .
Job Charges " -
Freight Inward . .
Unloading & Handling charges - -
Total (A) - -
(B) INDIRECT EXPENSES
Audit Fees 15.00 10.00
Accounting Charges 36.00 20.00
Misc. Exp. 5.04 4.57
Printing & Stationery 15.26 10.98
Electricity Exp. 20.42 15.89
Conveyance Exp. 42.53 22.90
Plantation Exp. 70.53 86.77
Telephone Exp. 5.05 4.69
Medical camp exp. 42.15 72.50
food distribution exp 685.89 721.67
Advertisement Exp 35.05 20.99
Professional fees 25.00 25.00
Volunteer Exp. 225.50 -
Travelling exp 20.41 12.05
Income Tax for Earlier year 24.04 -
Total (B) 1267.86 1028.01
Total (A+B) 1267.86 1028.01
Note 24 EARNING PER SHARE
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
gasic Earning available for Equity Shareholders 19.73 58.08
No. of Outstanding Equity Shares:
No. of Equity Shares outstanding 10000 10000
Days for which shares were outstanding 365 365
Total no. of days in year 365 365
Basic Earning Per Share 1.97 5.81
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{ Formerly known ;
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Note 6 TRADE PAYABLES

LYAN FOUNDATION )

AVANTIKA,G
CIN NO, U85300 MJ-H_' AZIABAD Gharlabad UP 201002 IN

%Zﬁﬂ&ﬁlﬁ!
TES ANNEXED TO AND
FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHiEET

(Flgures In '000)

Others

Dispute dues-MSME

62,04

Dispute dues

Others

Total

62,04

As on 31st March 2022

MSME

Others

Dispute dues-MSME

Dispute dues

Others

Total

As on 31st March 2023

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

Note 13 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Fatstandink ool loWihe o

BVIOHAT

proavmoen

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Consldered Goods

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Others

As on 31st March 2022

ndi5pte Trade Recelvables-
Considered Goods

Undisputed Trade Receivables-

Considered Doubtful
~ |Disputed Trade Receivables-
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e Recelvables-
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SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly Known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION)
CIN NO- 22533674BAWMDV7954
Reg. FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA, GHAZIABAD, UP 201002 IN

NOTE: -1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

a) Accounting convention:

The Financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention in accordance

with the generally accepted accounting principal & practices and relevant requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Revenue Recognition:

| Income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

\

| c) Deferred Tax:

| Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences,

| representing the difference between the taxable income/ (loss) and accounting income/
(loss) that originated in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more

subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rules and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

d) Other Accounting Policies:

Accounting policies not specifically referred to are in consonance with generally
accepted accounting policies.

e) Accounting Period:

The financial statements are prepared for the period ending 315t March 2023 as the
company is incorporated as Section 8 Company.

Additional information as required in Part-ll to Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956.

a) Gross Receipts (General Donation) Rs 16,08,003/- (Previous year Rs 13,26,000/-)
b) CIF Value of Imports Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

Y a;;ﬁ Foundaﬁo;v)&/}/
S

—

Director/Auth 5ig”




c) Expenditure in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

d) Earning in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

2. Quantitative Details: N. A

3. Contingent Liabilities: NIL

all current assets, loans & advances have a value on

5 In the opinion of Board of Directors,
| to the Amount at which

realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equa
these are stated in the Balance Sheet

6. Deferred Tax assets /(liabilities): In accordance with Accounting Standard 22, “Account
for taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India, the
company has created Deferred Tax Assets NIL has been recognized in the Profit & Loss

Account for the year.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKA
CHARTERED.ACCOUNTANTS LYAN FOUNDATION

For Shree ffahes lyan Foundation

; ian.
Arsunn KUYl SYaurasH sHARMA
Director Director

M.NO. 533674
DIN.02967
UDIN: 67667 DIN.09263133
Place: Ghaziabad
Dated: September 25", 2023




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

T NO FF4, T D-74, AVANTI labad UP N
; by CIN NO. US5300UP2020NPL133153
? - Balance Sheet As On March 31, 2024
Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{Amount in Rs. '000) (Amount in Rs."000)
A EQUITY AND UABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 100.00 100.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 95.54 66.81
(b) Money Received against share warrents -
2 Share application money pending allotments
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities -
(d) Long term provision -
_ 4 Current liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 5 -
(b) Trade payables 6
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises » -
(8) total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 205.28 62.04
enterprises
(c) Other current liablities 7 532.00 11.00
(d) Short-term provisions 8 4875 37.00
TOTAL 981.57 276.85
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(2 (1) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 -
(ii) Intangible assets
{ili) Capital Work in progress -
(iv) intangible Assets under Development
(b} Non-current investments 10
(c) Deferred Tax Assets
(d) Long term loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets
2 Current assets
(a) Current Investments 1
(b) Inventories 12
(c) Trade receivables 13 - -
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 981.57 276.8%
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 . .
(f) Other Current Assets 16 ‘ -
TOTAL 981.57 276.85

: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached.
For GUPTARUCHI B.CO .

ol N
Yo 23\';7;%1‘1 &N‘ 09 LU0

Place: Ghatlabad
Date: 04/09/2024

FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

ARJUNN KUMAR TYAGI  SHIKHA
Director Dirattor
DIN.02967667 DIN.08001542




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN F N
MMMNMMMMMm
CIN NO. UB5300UP2020NPL133153
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Figures in Rs.'000)
Particulars Nate As at Asat
No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Re.
| Revenue from operations (gross) - General Donation 17 2000.70 1608.00
Less: Excise Duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) 2000.70 1608.00
I Other Income 18
I Total income (1+1)) 2000.70 1608.00
IV Expenses
Cost of Sales 19
(b) Purchase of Consumahles Items
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods. work-in-progress and stock-in- 2
trade
(d) Employee benefits expenses 21 381.58 32041
(e) Finance costs 22 - -
{f) Depreciation and amortisation expenses - -
(g) Other expenses 23 1590.40 1267.86
Total Expenses 1971.97 1588.27
v Profit before exceptional and extraordinary item and tax 28.73 19.73
Vi Exceptional items
Vil Profit before extraordinary item and tax 28.73 19.73
VIl Extraordinary ltems
X Profit before Tax 28.73 19.73
X Tax Expense:
(a) Current tax expense
(b) Deferred tax
Xi Profit / (Loss) for the period from continulng operations 28.73 19.73
Xl Profit / (Lass) from discontinuing operations
Xill Tax from discontinuing operations R ;
NIV Profit/ {Loss) from discontinuing operations ]
XV Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 28.73 19.73
XVI Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic & Diluted 24 2.87 1.97

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached.

for GUPTARUCHI& CO

Chartered Accountants

F.R.No{032901C,

iom I':,
¥ Vo
l ¢

Date: 04/09/2024

FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

~<

:A e TA ) | UNN KUMAR TYAGI
M.No.: i Directo

UD'N:: ;‘3{3_6;?’#35‘1‘4 & K H 0? L L\L‘ 0 DIN.02967667

Place: Ghazlabad

SHIKHA TYAG!
Director
DIN.OB001542




1.

a)

e)

SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly Known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION)
CIN NO- 22533674BAWMDV7954
Reg. FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO £D-74, AVANTIKA, GHAZIABAD, UP 201002 IN

NOTE: -1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

Accounting conventiong
The Financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention in

accordance with the generally accepted accounting principal & practices and
relevant requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,

b) Revenue Recognition:

Income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

¢) Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing
differences, representing the difference between the taxable income/ (loss) and
accounting income/ (loss) that originated in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rules and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Other Accounting Policies:
Accounting policies not specifically referred to are in consonance with generally
accepted accounting policies.

Accounting Period:

The financial statements are prepared for the period ending 31+ March 2024 as
the company is incorporated as Section 8 Company.

Additional information as required in Part-ll to Schedule V1 of the Companies Act, 1956.

a) Gross Receipts (General Donation) Rs 20,00,701/- (Previous year Rs
16,08,003/-)
b) CIF Value of Imports Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

;{ ﬁjx:plenditure in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

\ Pl »‘/4. ) o
R o /4 r)vl 7
\:H '-//’.‘ .'/ W/




d) Earning in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NiL)

Quantitative Details: N.A
Contingent Liabilities: NIL

In the opinion of Board of Directors, all current assets, loans & advances have a value
on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the Amount at
which these are stated in the Balance Sheet

6. Deferred Tax assets /(liabilities): In accordance with Accounting standard 22,
“Account for taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of

india, the company has created Deferred Tax Assets NIL has been recognized in the
Profit & Loss Account for the year.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.: 032901C

A \ ARJGNN KUMAR TYAG!  SHIKHA TYAGI

CA RUCHI GUETA " — )

(PROP-) ""‘ff‘ v - > / D'I‘ector D' p
%LDN;%. 52%?%35’\\4 &KHoP Luuno DIN.02967667 DIN.08001542
Place: Ghaziabad

Dated: September 4%, 2024




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,G BAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.'000)

Note -2. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorised —
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10/-each 10000 100.00 10000
with voting rights
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up : —
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each with 10000 100.00 0000
voting rights
100.00
y B Total 10000 100.00 10000
List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital e
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % — ValueI/OShare —
mo .
AYUSHI TYAGI zooo oa00 Pt 123‘ 22
:KOH:ATLYAGI 10000 100.00 | |
T BaMadeL N e
' T AUSH TG , o
; SIKHA TYAGI 5,000

AYUSHI TYAG!
SIKHA TYAG!




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Rex.FAAT NO FE4, PLOT NO £D-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabied UP 201002 W

GIN NO. U85 300UP2020NPL1 13153

INOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.’000)

P T———

Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS |
Particulars As at As ot
— | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
R - -t e PR ———— R ———— ,,.1 ——————————— ————— d . n
_— Rs. Rs. "
— = }, o g - ——— et - - 20 s . — ———— - G ,_«__‘I
(A) Securities premium account -
Opening balance .
Closing balance : J
(8) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and
Q Loss
Qpening balance b B $708
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 73 1473
Less:- Loss Due to Change in Rate of Depriciation 4% ’
per Company Act 2013 i
Closing balance i 95 s‘c4 T e
! Totsl| “essa 56.81
‘ Note 4 LONG TERM BORNROWINGS
ryvmrn e P T
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ﬂ Rs. Rs
UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives
SECURED LOANS
Term Loan .
. rotal | ) |
Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs. _J
SECURED LOANS 1
{\" r“ ODNC !
\\\ \ SH CREDIT ’
‘“ {Seeured against hypothecation of Stocks ! )\ .

¥ (:}t_”i,, \_"



puilding)

dpersonal guarantee of Directors and
/ quitable mortgaged of Factory Land and

UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives |
TOTAL - ] .
Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars| As at ‘As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Expense payable 12.00 11.00
Cheque Issued but not cleared 520.00
Advance from Debtors i
Total  532.00 11.00
Note 8 SHORT TEFM PROVISIONS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
(a) Provision for employee benefits
€SI Employees Contribution Payable - .
ESI Employers Contribution Payable
Professional Tax i -
Wages Payable - :
Salary Payable 33.75 22.00
(b) Provision - for TAX
Provision for Income Tax(Prior Years) ! .

A Provision for Income Tax(Current Years) - -
() Provision - Others i !
Audit Fees Payable b 15.00/ 15.00

]
Total, 48.75 37.00

Bl



SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly knowr as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.'000)

Note 6 TRADE PAYABLES
As on 3 st March 2024

MSME

Others

Dispute dues-MSME
Dispute dues
Others

Total 205.28

205.28 - - - 205.28

As on 3 1st March 2023

MSME 0 : ' . -
Others 62.04 - - - 62.04
Dispute dues-MSME - - ” - )
Dispute dues : . . -
Others ! M . _— .
Total i | —

As on 3 Ist March 2024 [

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
’5 Considered Goods - . . . . R
Undisputed Trade Recelvables- ! I
Considered Doubtful . M R
Disputed Trade Receivables- i { i
Considered Goods ne ‘ I - A
| |
|

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful
Others

As on 31st March 2023

Undisputed Trade Receivables- i
Considered Goods ‘ -
Undisputed Trade Receivables- | '
¥
i

- {Considgced Doubtful
/| DiFputed Trade Receivables- ! ‘
</ _lconsiderad Goods i i R { !

Disputed Trade Receivables- ]
| 'fconsidered Doubtful | . : o
Others ; ' i / - | . L,

B
1
—

- S———
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SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

CIN NO. UBS300UP2020NPLA331S3

Note 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

NQTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.'000)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Investment
Total . .
Note 11 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Investment
Total - -
Note 12 INVENTORIES ((At lawer of cost and nat realisable value))
cul As at As at
FRIvanSs March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Rs. Rs.
Finished Goods
Raw Material (including Packing Mater‘al)
wiP
Total - -
Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
) As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
A) Cash In Hand 375.64 157.98
B) Bank Balance with Scheduled Banks 605.94 118.88
Total 981.57 276.85
Note 15 SHORYT TERM [ OANS AND ADVANCES
! As at As at
Particulars "_Man:h 31,2024 March 31, 2023
| Rs. Rs.
Loan i -
Advances to Suppliers |
Security Deposit { R
Total, - :
MHote 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
i As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
j Rs. Rs.
LEDIT ENTITLEMENT B
: ;éo‘mwma Tax .

Total| .




SHREE MAMESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

 Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN

U85300UP2020NPL133153

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS (Figures in Rs.'000)
Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS _ _
General Donation for Charitable Purpose 2000.70, 1608.00
Total 2000.70 1608.00
Note 18 OTHER INCOME
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Other Income
Total : - -
Note 19 CO51 OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Opening stock - -
Add: Purchases
Import
Domestic
Less: Closing stock -
Cost of material consumed - -
Note 20 CHANGE IN INVETORIES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods
Work-in-progress -
) s at th inni r:
Finished goods -
Work-in-progress - "
Net (Increase) / decrease . .
Naote 21 FMPLOYLE BENFFIT EXPENSES
Particulars As at ] As at
March31,2024 |  March31,2023
|
€ h - RS. ! A R"
Salaries and wages 31175 270.00
Director Remuneration
IR / ESI Employer Contribution )
\\AANXS « , , [Staff Welfare 69.83/ 50.41
\3( AN :// : [Donus l 7 )
hd TR ¢ A ’ l/l Total 3’]_5" 320.‘1
1




Note 22 FINANCE COST

A’ .' A‘ "
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
processing Fees
Interest on Term Loan
Total - .
Note 23 OTHER EXPENSES
' As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
[ Rs. ! Rs.
(A) DIRECT EXPENSES |
Job Charges . .
Freight inward . i
Unloading & Handling charges - -
Total (A) - | -
. (B) INDIRECT EXPENSES i
Audit Fees i 15.00 15.00
Accounting Charges 36.00 36.00
Misc. Exp. 4.15" 5.04
Printing & Stationery 4.83!' 15.26
Electricity Exp. 27.15, 20.42
Conveyance Exp. 55.42¢ 42.53
plantation Exp. 151.18/ 70.53
Telephone Exp 6.12! 5.05
Medical camp exp. : 42.15
food distribution exp N { 925.28, 685.89
advertisement Exp 40.03 35.05
Professional fees 25.00! 25.00
Volunteer Exp. 235.23, 225.50
Travelling exp | 35,59{ 20.41
Bank Charges . 0.27
Office Expense 29.17. .
income Tax for Earlier year | 24,04
Total (B) 1590.40, 1267.86
Total (A+8) 1590.40 1267.86
. Note 28 EARNING PER SHARE
! As at ‘ As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
| | Rs. Rs.
Jw-r umnuuuar(wsmmn l 28.73) 19.73
No. of Cytstanding Equity Shares. . ;
No. of Equity Shares outstanding 100001 10000
Days for which shares were cutstanding 365 368
Totat no of days In yeas 6% | -
Basic Earning Per Share 787 —
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X Relationship with Struck off Companies

wber of Layers pres: ribeg undert claue |
lm: CIN of the Companies beyond the specified layen ang the relationship/extent of helding
XI Ratios

pial__ | Sharehokdars quty

87) of section 2 of 1he At read with ¢
of the company in such downstream compay
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OMpanies
es

12.03.202]

L0320 | XeTen

(Restriction on number of Layers) R

shall be disciosed

. . Debt Service
EBITDA-CA
i FeX ; __(la+ Principaly N/A N/A N/A
| ! = T
Retuen on Ratio Profit far th Arerge | |
Equity c the year Sha  Lquity| 015 ! 012 0.0y
- — —L—\«»Jf———‘*-—_
| tovemory Tumover Ratio | OGS _Average loventory b N | N/A N/A
‘ Trade Receivabies turnaver ratio l Net Saley "::":’_;::" ‘ N/A | N/A N/A
|M.|I—Prl;inu (i-dT— T .
Cost 4 Other | |
Trade no | EapeasessClosing | ¢ “';"':‘:‘“ t N/A N/A N/A
‘( Tnventory-Opening o |
4 .. Imventory) | - S
5 | Warkimg capiral (CA| 1023 ‘ st 059
Mosdumeents | we TR L R
Met profit ratio | Net Profu_ Sales _ 001 | 0.00 o |
Earnings betore ! ]
Return on Capital employed \ w"“:’uﬂ o Capital Employed 018 : 0 om
Return on investment | Net Profit { Investment N/A N/A N/A

Xi} Compliance with approved Schemels) of Arrangements

Where any Scheme of Arrangerments has been approved by the Jompetent Authority ir temms of sections 230 to 23

N/A

Xl Utllisation of Borrowed funds and share premiuin:
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF FINANCE
INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
ITBA/EXM/F/EXM44/2024-
25/1070926099(1)

CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

To,

SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

FLAT NO FF-4 PLOT NO - ED-74 AVANTIKA ,Shastri
Nagar S.O Shastri Nagar

GHAZIABAD 201002 ,Uttar Pradesh

India

Application No: DIN & Notice No Date:
PAN: :

CIT EXEMPTION, ITBA/EXM/E/EXMA44/2024- 05/12/2024
AATCAB997Q LUCKNOWY/2024- 25/1070926099(1)

25/12AA/14865

FORM NO. 10AD
(See rule 2C or 11AA or 17A)
Order for registration or approval or rejection or cancellation

1. Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the
applicant

AATCAB8997Q

Name and address of the applicant

SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
FLAT NO FF-4 PLOT NO - ED-74 AVANTIKA
Shastri Nagar S.O Shastri Nagar , GHAZIABAD
201002

Uttar Pradesh, India

3. Document Identification Number

ITBA/EXM/FIEXM44/2024-25/1070926099(1)

4. Application Number

CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOWY/2024-

25/12AA/14865
Registration/Approval Number (Unique
5. Registration Number) AATCAB8997Q24LK02
Section/sub-section/clause/sub-
6. clause/proviso in which Clause (ii) of 2nd proviso to Sec.80G(5)
registration/approval is being granted
Date of
7. registration/approval/registration/cancellati | 05/12/2024
on
8. Assessment year or years for which the 2022-23 to 2026-27

trust or institution is registered or approval

Reasons of rejection/cancellation, in case
9. if the application for registration/approval
has been rejected or cancelled

Not Applicable

Date of opportunity afforded to the
applicant before such rejection or
cancellation of application for registration/
approval

10.

Not Applicable

Note: If digitally signed, the date of digital signature may be taken as date of document.
,C RBUILDING_ITO, | P ESTATE, NEW DELHI, DELHI, Delhi, 110002
Email: LUCKNOW.CIT.EXMP@INCOMETAX.GOV.IN,

Note:- The website address of the e-filing portal has been changed from www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in to www.incometax.gov.in.
* DIN- Document identification No.




11. Order for registration/approval:

a) After considering the application of the applicant and the material available on record, the
applicant is hereby granted registration/approval for the assessment year(s), mentioned at serial
no 8 above subject to the conditions mentioned in row number (12).

b) The taxability, or otherwise, of the income of the applicant would be separately considered as per
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

¢) This order is liable to be withdrawn by the prescribed authority if it is subsequently found that the
activities of the applicant are not genuine or if they are not carried out in accordance with all or
any of the conditions subject to which it is granted, if it is found that the applicant has obtained
the approval by fraud or misrepresentation of facts or it is found that the assessee has violated
any condition prescribed in the Income Tax Act, 1961.

12. Conditions subject to which registration/approval is being granted:
The approval is granted subject to the following conditions: -

As per annexure below.

13. Name and designation of the approving authority
PUNEET KUMAR
CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

Page 2 of 4




Annexure (mentioned in row-12 above)

The registration is granted subject to the following conditions:-

1 The registration granted under section 12AB or approval granted under clause
(23C) of section 10 has not been cancelled by the Principal Commissioner or
Commissioner for specified violations as mentioned in sub-section (4) of
section 12AB or under fifteenth proviso to clause (23C) of section 10.

2 The form for approval in Form No. 10A has been duly filled in by providing all
the information or document and no false or incorrect information or
documents have been provided.

3 The institution or fund shall apply for approval within 6 months of
commencement of the activities or at least 6 months prior to the expiry of
period of provisional approval, whichever is earlier.

4 The registration granted under section 12AB or approval granted under clause
(23C) of section 10 has not been cancelled by the Principal Commissioner or
Commissioner as authorised by the Board for non-compliance of conditions
mentioned in rule 2C or rule 17A of the Income- tax Rules, 1962.

PUNEET KUMAR
CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

Copy to:
1. The Addl./Joint Commissioner of Income Tax- RANGE 1 MEERUT

2. Assessing Officer- CIRCLE 1(1)(1) MEERUT
3.The applicant

PUNEET KUMAR
CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

Page 3 of 4



(In case the document is digitally signed please
refer Digital Signature at the bottom of the page)

This document is digitally signed

Signer: PUNEET KUM
Date: Thursday, De er 5, 2024 3:38 PM

Page 4 of 4 Location: DIRECTRﬁTE, India



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF FINANCE
INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
ITBA/EXM/FIEXM44/2024-
25/1070925917(1)

CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

To,

SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

FLAT NO FF-4 PLOT NO - ED-74 AVANTIKA ,Shastri
Nagar S.O Shastri Nagar

GHAZIABAD 201002 ,Uttar Pradesh

India

Application No: DIN & Notice No Date:
PAN: :

CIT EXEMPTION, ITBA/EXM/E/EXMA44/2024- 05/12/2024
AATCAB997Q LUCKNOWY/2024- 25/1070925917(1)

25/12AA/14854

FORM NO. 10AD
(See rule 2C or 11AA or 17A)
Order for registration or approval or rejection or cancellation

1. Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the
applicant AATCAB8997Q
2. SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
FLAT NO FF-4 PLOT NO - ED-74 AVANTIKA
Name and address of the applicant Shastri Nagar S.O Shastri Nagar , GHAZIABAD
201002
Uttar Pradesh, India
3. Document Identification Number ITBA/EXM/F/EXM44/2024-25/1070925917(1)
4 Application Number CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW/2024-
25/12AA/14854
Registration/Approval Number (Unique
5. Registration Number) AATCAB8997Q24LK01
Section/sub-section/clause/sub-
6. clause/proviso in which 12AB(1)(b)
registration/approval is being granted
Date of
7. registration/approval/registration/cancellati | 05/12/2024
on
Assessment year or years for which the
8. trust or institL}/tion is r)c/egistered or approval 2022-23 to 2026-27
Reasons of rejection/cancellation, in case
9. if the application for registration/approval Not Applicable
has been rejected or cancelled
Date of opportunity afforded to the
applicant before such rejection or .
10. cggcellation of applicatiojn for registration/ Not Applicable
approval

Note: If digitally signed, the date of digital signature may be taken as date of document.
,C RBUILDING_ITO, | P ESTATE, NEW DELHI, DELHI, Delhi, 110002
Email: LUCKNOW.CIT.EXMP@INCOMETAX.GOV.IN,

Note:- The website address of the e-filing portal has been changed from www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in to www.incometax.gov.in.
* DIN- Document identification No.



11. Order for registration/approval:

a) After considering the application of the applicant and the material available on record, the
applicant is hereby granted registration/approval for the assessment year(s), mentioned at serial
no 8 above subject to the conditions mentioned in row number (12).

b) The taxability, or otherwise, of the income of the applicant would be separately considered as per
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

¢) This order is liable to be withdrawn by the prescribed authority if it is subsequently found that the
activities of the applicant are not genuine or if they are not carried out in accordance with all or
any of the conditions subject to which it is granted, if it is found that the applicant has obtained
the approval by fraud or misrepresentation of facts or it is found that the assessee has violated
any condition prescribed in the Income Tax Act, 1961.

12. Conditions subject to which registration/approval is being granted:
The approval is granted subject to the following conditions: -

As per annexure below.

13. Name and designation of the approving authority
PUNEET KUMAR
CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

Page 2 of 4




Annexure (mentioned in row-12 above)

The registration is granted subject to the following conditions:-

Any income derived from property held under trust, wholly or in part for
charitable or religious purposes, shall not be applied, other than for the objects
of the trust or institution.

The trust or institution shall not have income from profits and gains of business
which is not incidental to attainment of its objectives.

Separate books of account shall be maintained by such trust or institution in
respect of the business, which is incidental to the attainment of its objectives.

The trust or institution shall not apply any part of its income from the property
held under a trust for private religious purposes, which does not enure for the
benefit of the public.

The trust or institution established for charitable purpose created or established
after the commencement of this act, shall not apply any part of its income for
the benefit of any particular religious community or caste.

No non-genuine activity shall be carried out by the trust or institution.

No such activity shall be carried on by the trust or institution which is not in
accordance with all or any of the conditions subjects to which it was registered.

The trust or institution shall comply with the requirement of any other law, as
referred to in item (B) of sub-clause (i) of clause (b) of sub-section(1) of section
12AB.

Where the trust or institution is required to furnish application for registration
under sub-clause (ii) of clause (ac) of sub-section (1) of section 12A the said
trust or institution shall furnish such application within the time allowed under
that clause.

10

Where the trust or institution has adopted or undertaken modifications of the
objects which do not confirm to the conditions of registration, the trust or
institution shall make an application in the prescribed form an manner to the

Page 3 of 4




Principal Commissioner, for registration of the trust or institution, within a period
or thirty days from the date of said adoption or modification.

11 The applicant shall comply with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
read with Income Tax Rules, 1962.

PUNEET KUMAR
CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

Copy to:

1. The Addl./Joint Commissioner of Income Tax- RANGE 1 MEERUT
2. Assessing Officer- CIRCLE 1(1)(1) MEERUT
3.The applicant

PUNEET KUMAR
CIT EXEMPTION, LUCKNOW

(In case the document is digitally signed please
refer Digital Signature at the bottom of the page)

This document is digitally signed f
Signer: PUNEET KUM
Date: Thursday, De er 5, 2024 3:39 PM

Page 4 of 4 Location: DIRECTRﬁTE, India



GUPTA RUCHI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION (Previously Known as
ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN
FOUNDATION (Previously Known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION) (“the company™).
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31° March 2024. the Statement of Profit and [Loss,

' for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2024. its
Profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our respounsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Fthics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information obtained at the date of
this auditor’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. cur responsibility is to regththe other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is ially
) Sé Ny

¢ +91-8882141433, 9808160239 _ 9 D-903, Bluemoor Homes,
0120-2986762 : Rajnagar Extension,

guptaruchiandco@gmail.com |  Ghaziabad - 201017




If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard. '

Responsibility of Management and T hose Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements :

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Aet”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fajr view of the financial position. financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act.. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. '

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always-detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also-

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to des__ig‘gi}.—audit
procedures that are appropriate in thé circumstances, Under sgetion < H43(3)1)- ‘of

. A
0o\




the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modity our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company 10 cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements. including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and(ii) to evaluate the effect to any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given ‘Fo
us. the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2024 and its profit for the vear ended on that date.




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Réport) Order, 2020 (*'the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms ‘of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give a
statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent not
applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31* March 2024, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31°* March 2024, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) As per Notification No. 464(e) dated 05/06/2017 and Notification No. 583(e) dated 13/06/2017,
provisions related to Internal financial control is not applicable on company.

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to best of out information and according to the explanation given to us the company has used
an accounting software for maintaining of its books of account which does not have the
feature of recording Audit trail (edit log) facility.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.No.: 0329

CA RUCHI GUPTA
(PROP.) N
M.NO. 533674 e A
UDIN:24S 33671y A KHOPL U4 J0
Place: Ghaziabad

Dated: September 4, 2024




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

T NO FF4, T D-74, AVANTI labad UP N
; by CIN NO. US5300UP2020NPL133153
? - Balance Sheet As On March 31, 2024
Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{Amount in Rs. '000) (Amount in Rs."000)
A EQUITY AND UABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 100.00 100.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 95.54 66.81
(b) Money Received against share warrents -
2 Share application money pending allotments
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities -
(d) Long term provision -
_ 4 Current liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 5 -
(b) Trade payables 6
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises » -
(8) total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 205.28 62.04
enterprises
(c) Other current liablities 7 532.00 11.00
(d) Short-term provisions 8 4875 37.00
TOTAL 981.57 276.85
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(2 (1) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 -
(ii) Intangible assets
{ili) Capital Work in progress -
(iv) intangible Assets under Development
(b} Non-current investments 10
(c) Deferred Tax Assets
(d) Long term loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Current Assets
2 Current assets
(a) Current Investments 1
(b) Inventories 12
(c) Trade receivables 13 - -
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 981.57 276.8%
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 . .
(f) Other Current Assets 16 ‘ -
TOTAL 981.57 276.85

: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached.
For GUPTARUCHI B.CO .

ol N
Yo 23\';7;%1‘1 &N‘ 09 LU0

Place: Ghatlabad
Date: 04/09/2024

FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

ARJUNN KUMAR TYAGI  SHIKHA
Director Dirattor
DIN.02967667 DIN.08001542




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN F N
MMMNMMMMMm
CIN NO. UB5300UP2020NPL133153
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Figures in Rs.'000)
Particulars Nate As at Asat
No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Re.
| Revenue from operations (gross) - General Donation 17 2000.70 1608.00
Less: Excise Duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) 2000.70 1608.00
I Other Income 18
I Total income (1+1)) 2000.70 1608.00
IV Expenses
Cost of Sales 19
(b) Purchase of Consumahles Items
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods. work-in-progress and stock-in- 2
trade
(d) Employee benefits expenses 21 381.58 32041
(e) Finance costs 22 - -
{f) Depreciation and amortisation expenses - -
(g) Other expenses 23 1590.40 1267.86
Total Expenses 1971.97 1588.27
v Profit before exceptional and extraordinary item and tax 28.73 19.73
Vi Exceptional items
Vil Profit before extraordinary item and tax 28.73 19.73
VIl Extraordinary ltems
X Profit before Tax 28.73 19.73
X Tax Expense:
(a) Current tax expense
(b) Deferred tax
Xi Profit / (Loss) for the period from continulng operations 28.73 19.73
Xl Profit / (Lass) from discontinuing operations
Xill Tax from discontinuing operations R ;
NIV Profit/ {Loss) from discontinuing operations ]
XV Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 28.73 19.73
XVI Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic & Diluted 24 2.87 1.97

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached.

for GUPTARUCHI& CO

Chartered Accountants

F.R.No{032901C,

iom I':,
¥ Vo
l ¢

Date: 04/09/2024

FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

~<

:A e TA ) | UNN KUMAR TYAGI
M.No.: i Directo

UD'N:: ;‘3{3_6;?’#35‘1‘4 & K H 0? L L\L‘ 0 DIN.02967667

Place: Ghazlabad

SHIKHA TYAG!
Director
DIN.OB001542
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a)

e)

SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly Known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION)
CIN NO- 22533674BAWMDV7954
Reg. FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO £D-74, AVANTIKA, GHAZIABAD, UP 201002 IN

NOTE: -1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

Accounting conventiong
The Financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention in

accordance with the generally accepted accounting principal & practices and
relevant requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,

b) Revenue Recognition:

Income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

¢) Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing
differences, representing the difference between the taxable income/ (loss) and
accounting income/ (loss) that originated in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rules and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Other Accounting Policies:
Accounting policies not specifically referred to are in consonance with generally
accepted accounting policies.

Accounting Period:

The financial statements are prepared for the period ending 31+ March 2024 as
the company is incorporated as Section 8 Company.

Additional information as required in Part-ll to Schedule V1 of the Companies Act, 1956.

a) Gross Receipts (General Donation) Rs 20,00,701/- (Previous year Rs
16,08,003/-)
b) CIF Value of Imports Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

;{ ﬁjx:plenditure in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NIL)

\ Pl »‘/4. ) o
R o /4 r)vl 7
\:H '-//’.‘ .'/ W/




d) Earning in foreign currency Rs NIL (Previous year Rs NiL)

Quantitative Details: N.A
Contingent Liabilities: NIL

In the opinion of Board of Directors, all current assets, loans & advances have a value
on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the Amount at
which these are stated in the Balance Sheet

6. Deferred Tax assets /(liabilities): In accordance with Accounting standard 22,
“Account for taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of

india, the company has created Deferred Tax Assets NIL has been recognized in the
Profit & Loss Account for the year.

FOR GUPTA RUCHI & CO FOR SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.: 032901C

A \ ARJGNN KUMAR TYAG!  SHIKHA TYAGI

CA RUCHI GUETA " — )

(PROP-) ""‘ff‘ v - > / D'I‘ector D' p
%LDN;%. 52%?%35’\\4 &KHoP Luuno DIN.02967667 DIN.08001542
Place: Ghaziabad

Dated: September 4%, 2024




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,G BAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.'000)

Note -2. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorised —
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10/-each 10000 100.00 10000
with voting rights
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up : —
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each with 10000 100.00 0000
voting rights
100.00
y B Total 10000 100.00 10000
List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital e
Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % — ValueI/OShare —
mo .
AYUSHI TYAGI zooo oa00 Pt 123‘ 22
:KOH:ATLYAGI 10000 100.00 | |
T BaMadeL N e
' T AUSH TG , o
; SIKHA TYAGI 5,000

AYUSHI TYAG!
SIKHA TYAG!




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Rex.FAAT NO FE4, PLOT NO £D-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabied UP 201002 W

GIN NO. U85 300UP2020NPL1 13153

INOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.’000)

P T———

Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS |
Particulars As at As ot
— | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
R - -t e PR ———— R ———— ,,.1 ——————————— ————— d . n
_— Rs. Rs. "
— = }, o g - ——— et - - 20 s . — ———— - G ,_«__‘I
(A) Securities premium account -
Opening balance .
Closing balance : J
(8) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and
Q Loss
Qpening balance b B $708
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 73 1473
Less:- Loss Due to Change in Rate of Depriciation 4% ’
per Company Act 2013 i
Closing balance i 95 s‘c4 T e
! Totsl| “essa 56.81
‘ Note 4 LONG TERM BORNROWINGS
ryvmrn e P T
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ﬂ Rs. Rs
UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives
SECURED LOANS
Term Loan .
. rotal | ) |
Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs. _J
SECURED LOANS 1
{\" r“ ODNC !
\\\ \ SH CREDIT ’
‘“ {Seeured against hypothecation of Stocks ! )\ .

¥ (:}t_”i,, \_"



puilding)

dpersonal guarantee of Directors and
/ quitable mortgaged of Factory Land and

UNSECURED LOANS
Loan from Director & Relatives |
TOTAL - ] .
Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars| As at ‘As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Expense payable 12.00 11.00
Cheque Issued but not cleared 520.00
Advance from Debtors i
Total  532.00 11.00
Note 8 SHORT TEFM PROVISIONS
Particulars| As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
(a) Provision for employee benefits
€SI Employees Contribution Payable - .
ESI Employers Contribution Payable
Professional Tax i -
Wages Payable - :
Salary Payable 33.75 22.00
(b) Provision - for TAX
Provision for Income Tax(Prior Years) ! .

A Provision for Income Tax(Current Years) - -
() Provision - Others i !
Audit Fees Payable b 15.00/ 15.00

]
Total, 48.75 37.00

Bl



SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
( Formerly knowr as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN
CIN NO. U85300UP2020NPL133153

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.'000)

Note 6 TRADE PAYABLES
As on 3 st March 2024

MSME

Others

Dispute dues-MSME
Dispute dues
Others

Total 205.28

205.28 - - - 205.28

As on 3 1st March 2023

MSME 0 : ' . -
Others 62.04 - - - 62.04
Dispute dues-MSME - - ” - )
Dispute dues : . . -
Others ! M . _— .
Total i | —

As on 3 Ist March 2024 [

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
’5 Considered Goods - . . . . R
Undisputed Trade Recelvables- ! I
Considered Doubtful . M R
Disputed Trade Receivables- i { i
Considered Goods ne ‘ I - A
| |
|

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful
Others

As on 31st March 2023

Undisputed Trade Receivables- i
Considered Goods ‘ -
Undisputed Trade Receivables- | '
¥
i

- {Considgced Doubtful
/| DiFputed Trade Receivables- ! ‘
</ _lconsiderad Goods i i R { !

Disputed Trade Receivables- ]
| 'fconsidered Doubtful | . : o
Others ; ' i / - | . L,

B
1
—

- S———




B..o, 00 0 000 000 00 06 0 000 N O foeo T T T T wadshonw
- 2 L — 1) I C T CT R . T o0s | V1oL
€TINS FTOTEOIE FOTEOIE avIA waunselpy /| £70T70°10 FOTTIE 1231 amp Suunp | swal 3 Jwump £TOTIO 10

NO SV NO SY NO SY AHL H04 | swoudpg 0ol1d1 NO SV FIVS sS\OLlLiaay \NO SV NOILY1)
PR ]
M)20 18 — 13N NOLLY1)3¥440 MO0 1H SSO0ON9 1 f031vd SHVTLDLLNYY

FLOCTTONHYI I 10 NOSY STISSY (AnT] 1O INGINELY IS

{




SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
(Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )

CIN NO. UBS300UP2020NPLA331S3

Note 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

NQTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET (Figures in Rs.'000)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Investment
Total . .
Note 11 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Investment
Total - -
Note 12 INVENTORIES ((At lawer of cost and nat realisable value))
cul As at As at
FRIvanSs March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Rs. Rs.
Finished Goods
Raw Material (including Packing Mater‘al)
wiP
Total - -
Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
) As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
A) Cash In Hand 375.64 157.98
B) Bank Balance with Scheduled Banks 605.94 118.88
Total 981.57 276.85
Note 15 SHORYT TERM [ OANS AND ADVANCES
! As at As at
Particulars "_Man:h 31,2024 March 31, 2023
| Rs. Rs.
Loan i -
Advances to Suppliers |
Security Deposit { R
Total, - :
MHote 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
i As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
j Rs. Rs.
LEDIT ENTITLEMENT B
: ;éo‘mwma Tax .

Total| .




SHREE MAMESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION

 Formerly known as ASHARAM JANKALYAN FOUNDATION )
Reg.FLAT NO FF4, PLOT NO ED-74, AVANTIKA,GHAZIABAD Ghaziabad UP 201002 IN

U85300UP2020NPL133153

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS (Figures in Rs.'000)
Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS _ _
General Donation for Charitable Purpose 2000.70, 1608.00
Total 2000.70 1608.00
Note 18 OTHER INCOME
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Other Income
Total : - -
Note 19 CO51 OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Opening stock - -
Add: Purchases
Import
Domestic
Less: Closing stock -
Cost of material consumed - -
Note 20 CHANGE IN INVETORIES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods
Work-in-progress -
) s at th inni r:
Finished goods -
Work-in-progress - "
Net (Increase) / decrease . .
Naote 21 FMPLOYLE BENFFIT EXPENSES
Particulars As at ] As at
March31,2024 |  March31,2023
|
€ h - RS. ! A R"
Salaries and wages 31175 270.00
Director Remuneration
IR / ESI Employer Contribution )
\\AANXS « , , [Staff Welfare 69.83/ 50.41
\3( AN :// : [Donus l 7 )
hd TR ¢ A ’ l/l Total 3’]_5" 320.‘1
1




Note 22 FINANCE COST

A’ .' A‘ "
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
processing Fees
Interest on Term Loan
Total - .
Note 23 OTHER EXPENSES
' As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
[ Rs. ! Rs.
(A) DIRECT EXPENSES |
Job Charges . .
Freight inward . i
Unloading & Handling charges - -
Total (A) - | -
. (B) INDIRECT EXPENSES i
Audit Fees i 15.00 15.00
Accounting Charges 36.00 36.00
Misc. Exp. 4.15" 5.04
Printing & Stationery 4.83!' 15.26
Electricity Exp. 27.15, 20.42
Conveyance Exp. 55.42¢ 42.53
plantation Exp. 151.18/ 70.53
Telephone Exp 6.12! 5.05
Medical camp exp. : 42.15
food distribution exp N { 925.28, 685.89
advertisement Exp 40.03 35.05
Professional fees 25.00! 25.00
Volunteer Exp. 235.23, 225.50
Travelling exp | 35,59{ 20.41
Bank Charges . 0.27
Office Expense 29.17. .
income Tax for Earlier year | 24,04
Total (B) 1590.40, 1267.86
Total (A+8) 1590.40 1267.86
. Note 28 EARNING PER SHARE
! As at ‘ As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
| | Rs. Rs.
Jw-r umnuuuar(wsmmn l 28.73) 19.73
No. of Cytstanding Equity Shares. . ;
No. of Equity Shares outstanding 100001 10000
Days for which shares were cutstanding 365 368
Totat no of days In yeas 6% | -
Basic Earning Per Share 787 —
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X Relationship with Struck off Companies

wber of Layers pres: ribeg undert claue |
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XI Ratios
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shall be disciosed

. . Debt Service
EBITDA-CA
i FeX ; __(la+ Principaly N/A N/A N/A
| ! = T
Retuen on Ratio Profit far th Arerge | |
Equity c the year Sha  Lquity| 015 ! 012 0.0y
- — —L—\«»Jf———‘*-—_
| tovemory Tumover Ratio | OGS _Average loventory b N | N/A N/A
‘ Trade Receivabies turnaver ratio l Net Saley "::":’_;::" ‘ N/A | N/A N/A
|M.|I—Prl;inu (i-dT— T .
Cost 4 Other | |
Trade no | EapeasessClosing | ¢ “';"':‘:‘“ t N/A N/A N/A
‘( Tnventory-Opening o |
4 .. Imventory) | - S
5 | Warkimg capiral (CA| 1023 ‘ st 059
Mosdumeents | we TR L R
Met profit ratio | Net Profu_ Sales _ 001 | 0.00 o |
Earnings betore ! ]
Return on Capital employed \ w"“:’uﬂ o Capital Employed 018 : 0 om
Return on investment | Net Profit { Investment N/A N/A N/A

Xi} Compliance with approved Schemels) of Arrangements

Where any Scheme of Arrangerments has been approved by the Jompetent Authority ir temms of sections 230 to 23

N/A

Xl Utllisation of Borrowed funds and share premiuin:

ules, 2017, the name
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Acknowledgement Number:722801151231124

Date of filing : 23-Nov-2024

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1(SAHA)), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 Year
filed and verified]
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962) 2024-25
PAN AATCA8997Q
Name SHREE MAHESH JANKALYAN FOUNDATION
Address FF 4, PLOT NO -ED-74 , AVANTIKA , GHAZIABAD , 31-Uttar Pradesh, 91-INDIA, 201002
Status 7-Private company Form Number ITR-6
Filed u/s 139(4)-After due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 722801151231124
Current Year business loss, if any 1 0
" Total Income 2 28,730
E
g Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 3 28,726
5
[ Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 4 0
5
o Net tax payable 5 7,469
g
g Interest and Fee Payable 6 1,074
2
ﬁ Total tax, interest and Fee payable 7 8,543
8
Taxes Paid 8 8,540
(+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (7-8) 9 0
'g Accreted Income as per section 115TD 10 0
(a]
,’é Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 11 0
=
o
s Interest payable u/s 115TE 12 0
£
9 Additional Tax and interest payable 13 0
c
e Tax and interest paid 14 0
‘é
g (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) 15 0
This return has been digitally signed by ARJUNN KUMAR TYAGI in the capacity of
Director having PAN AHXPT3166C from IP address 103.47.17.245 on 23-
Nov-2024  07:33:53 at GHAZIABAD (Place) DSC SI.No & Issuer 4933838 &

42308023915989CN=Verasys Sub CA 2022,0U=Certifying Authority,0=Verasys Technologies Pvt Ltd.,C=IN

System Generated

iRl

Barcode/QR Code

AATCA8997Q06722801151231124a8fcddad274b1944ae8e76ac90547b7399882fee

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




